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July 29.2007

12:00 -  1 :00 p.m.

Senate
Tomblin, Chair
Chafin
Helmick
Kessler
Sharpe
Caruth (absent)
Deem

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

House
Thompson, Chair
Caputo
DeLong
Webster
White
Armstead
Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes ofthe June 5, 2007 ,meeting were
approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee - John Ilomburg
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, expense reimbursement was granted for

members and staffof the Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee for site visitations to Tygart
Lake State Park, Prickett's Fort State Park and Audra State Park on July 15, 16 and,17.

Joint committee on Pensions and Retirement - senator Foster
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, authorization was granted for payment, not

to exceed $60,000, to Buck Consultants for an actuarial study relating to HCR 35, requesting the Joint
Committee on Pensions and Retirement study the effects of the contested merger between the Teachers'
Defined Contribution Retirement System and the State Teachers Retirement System. Payment to be made
after approval by the Legislative Manager.

Joint committee on Pensions and Retirement - senator Foster
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, authorization was granted for Dean Baker, co-

director ofthe Center for Economic and PolicyResearch in Washington D. C., to address the Joint Committee
on Pensions and Retirement at the August 20,2007 interim meeting and that reimbursement of travel, lodging
and other expenses, not to exceed $700, is authorized.

Distributed to members ofthe Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for the month
ended May 31, 2001; the General Revenue Fund status report as of June 30,2007; and the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended May 31, 2007 .Distributed with each ofthe reports were
an analysis and a summary of the reports.
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4. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report, Prescription
Drug Report and Financial Report for May 2007. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of
Administration, said medical expenses trend is good but pharmacy expenses are almost llo/ohigher than it
was the year before.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending M ay 3I ,2007 . Secretary Ferguson reported investment income for BRIM was
about $6.8 million for all of FY 06 and so far, with 1 I months in FY 07, investment income is $18.4 million.
There are no overall unfunded liabilities except Senate Bill 3 liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for July 2007 and financial
statements for period ending May 3I,2007. Sharon Carte, Executive Director, said CHIP's enrollment this
month is relatively stable. The Maytrend for claims overall was up about 1l%. Hospital admission services
are vp 58%io.

5. Leasing Report. Department of Administration

A leasing report for the period of June 1,2007 through July 15, 2007 was distributed. Secretary
Ferguson said there has been 13 changes for the month with 2 new contracts, 8 straight renewals, 3 lease
changes, rent increase and rent increase with adding square footage.

6. Department of Ilealth and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated July 2007 was distributed. John Law, DHHR, said that Medicaid is doing
well and is within budget.

7. Monthl Report on the Pharmaceutical cost Management council

Shana Phares, Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council and the Governor's
Pharmaceutical Advocate, discussed the federal legislation that is pending that would expand the 340-8
program. Lr September the Council will be looking at the Pharmaceutical Benefit Manager (PBM) disclosure
legislation. The Council is also looking at a Consolidated Generic Formulary that would look at posting on
the web a generic formulary. In response to questions from President Tomblin, Ms. Phares stated that the
central Fill Pharmacy does not currently have $1 million in the bank.

8. Scheduled Interim Dates

August 19 - 2L
September 9 - ll (Martinsburg)
October 7 - 9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturdayand Sunday)
December 9 - ll
January6-8,2008

The meeting was adjourned.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

304-347-4870

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road X'und
Reports to Joint Committee

Lotfery Commission as of June30r2007 z
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit was 5.03 %tngher in2007 than in 2006. Total
distributions to the state were $639.1 million for the fiscal yeal- 2}}7;disffibutions to the state in
2006 were $610.0 million.

General Revenue Fund as of July llr2007
collections were at lll.63% of the yearly estimate as of July 31,2007.

State Road Fund as of July 31,20072
Fund collections were at 105.58% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of June 3012007:
Overall ending tust fund balance was $ l2.l million greater on June 3A,2007 than on June 30.
2006.
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Joint Committee on Government and Finanee
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate pres ident  Tombl in
Honorabl_e House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
HonorabJe Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
. t , /

From: Ellen Clark, Cpe 4---
Director  Budget  Div is ion
Leg is la t i ve  Aud i to r r s  O f f i ce

Date:  August  11,  2001.

Re:  Review of  west  v i rg j -n ia  Lot tery  F inancia l  rn format ion
As  o f  June  30 ,  2eO7  (Fy  2007 )

We per formed an analys is  of  the Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenses
and Reta ined Earn ings for  the f isca l  year  ended June 30,  2ool ,
f rom month ly  unaudi ted f inancia l  repoi ts  furn ished to our  of f ice
by the west  v i rg in ia  Lot tery  commiss ion.  The resul ts  are as
fo l l ows :

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lo t tery  revenues are receipts  f rom on- I ine games,  instant
games and v ideo lo t tery .  These gross receipts  to ta led
s1 '562 ,259 ,000 .00  f o r  t he  f i s ca i  yea r  2006 -2007 .  These  g ross
rece ip t s  were  2 .67  % ABovE the  p ieced ing  f i sca l  yea r ,  zoos -zooo .
This  number does not  inc lude commiss ion and pr ize deduct ions.
Gross  p ro f i t  (Gross  revenues  m inus  commiss ions  and  p r i ze  cos ts )
f o r  Ju ry  2006  June  zoo ' r  was  $  696 ,62L ,000 .00 ;  t o i  t r r e  p rev ious
f i s ca r  yea r  i t  was  $563 ,2s9 ,000 .00 .  Exp ressed  as  a  pe rcen tage ,
qross prof i t  is  5 .03S h igher  for  f isca l  year  2007 than for  f isca l
yea r  2006 .

Joint Committee on Governtnent snd Finanee
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Lot tery  cont inued

Operating fncone:

ope ra t i ng  i ncome was  $  683 ,6131000 .00  fo r  f i sca l_  yea r  2001 .  Fo r
f i s ca l  yea r  2006  i t  was  $  65L , j 6 I , 000 .00 .  Th i s  w i s  an  i nc rease
o f  4 .892 .  A f te r  add i t i ons  and  sub t rac t i ons  o f  non -opera t i ng
income and expenses,  d is t r ibut ions to  the s tate were
$639 ,151 ,000 .00 .

operating TraneferE to the state of rrest virginia:

A  t o ta l  o f  $  639 ,151 ,000 .00  has  been  acc rued  t o  t he  s ta te  o f  wes t
V i rg in ia  fo r  f i sca l  yea r  2006-2007 .  Th i s  i s  on  an  acc rua l  bas i s
and may not  correspond to the actual  cash t ransfers made dur ing
the same t ime per iod.  (  Amounts owed to the d i f ferent  accounts
accord ing to  the Lot tery  Act  are ca lcu lated month ly  and accrued
to the s tate;  actual  cash t ransfers are of ten made based upon
actual  cash f low needs of  the day- to-day operat ion of  the
lo t te ry .  )

A  schedu le  o f  cash  t rans fe rs  fo l ] ows :

Bureau of  Senior  Serv ices $  42 ,136 ,000 .00

Depar tment  of  Educat ion $ 32 ,104 ,000 .00

Educat ional  Broadcast inq
Authorj-ty

L ibrary Commiss ion $ 10 ,522 ,000 .00

Higher  Educat ion-Centra l
O f f i ce

$ 38 ,  834 ,  000  .  00

Tour i -sm $  7 ,868 ,000 .00

Depar tment  of  Natura l
Resources

$ 3  ,429,  0o0.  oo

Div i s ion  o f  Cu l tu re  and
H is to ry

$ 5  ,222 ,  000 .00

Department  of  Educat ion and
Arts

$ 1 ,  395 ,  000 .00

St.ate Bui ld ing Commiss ion $ 9  ,998 ,  000  "  00
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Lot tery  cont inued

School  Bui ld ing Author j - ty $ 18 ,  000 ,  000 .00

$170  ,O97,000 .00

Exce

Sena te  B i l l  1010  and  1017
(2006  lo t te ry  su rp lus  to  TRAFFIC ,
Development  Of f ice,  Of f ice of
Technology,  Capi ta l  Out lay parks)

Veterans fnstant  T icket  Fund

L04,253 ,  000 .  00

909 ,  000 .00

SS IrOt Ftrnd

General_ Purpose Fund 65,  000 ,  000 .00
Economic Development Fund 19,  000 ,  000 .00
Traf f ic  Fund 0

Excess Lot tery  Surp lus 96,200 ,000 .00

Education Improvement Fund 10,  000 ,  000 .00
WV Inf rast ructure Counci ]  Fund 40,000 ,  000 .00
Higher Education fmprovement
Fund

27 ,000 ,  000 .  00

State Park fmprovement Fund 5,  000 ,  000  .  00
Refundable Credi t 3,  991 ,  000 .00
School  Bui ld ing Author i ty 19,000 ,  000 .00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND 295 ,191 ,000 .00

RACETRACK VTDEO LOTTBRY
TRANSFERS:

Tour i sm Promot ion  Fund  1 .375% $72,099 ,  000 .  00
Development Off ice promo Fund $3,300 ,  000 .00
Research  Cha l l enge  Fund  .5? $4,400 ,000 .00
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Lot tery  cont inued

CASH BASIS

Tota l  Appl icable to  last
To ta f  Cash  D is t r i bu t i ons
App l i ed  to  Fy  2006 :
Tota l -  Appl ied to  Fy
Tota l  Accrued for  Fy

FY  2006 :
Ju Iy  - June  2007 .

747  , 6 ' t  6 ,  000 .00
606 ,649 ,000 .00
L47  , 6 ' 7  6 ,000 .00
458 ,91  3 ,  000 .  00
180 ,  179 ,  000 .  00

20Q7 z
2007 z

Capi to l  Renovat ion and
Improvement Fund . 68T5A

$6,  050 ,  000 .00

Park ing  Garage  Fund  .06252 $550,  000 .00
Park ing Garage Fund 1% $500,  000  .  00
Cul- tura l -  Fac i l i t ies and Cap.
Resources  Fund  .5U

$1,  500,  ooo.  0o

Capi to l  Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .58

$6,  800 ,000 .00

Workers Compensat ion Debt
Reduct ion Fund 1Z

$1_1_,000 ,  000 .00

ST'BTOTAI, VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSEERS:

$46,  Lgg  ,000 .00

TOTAI. TRA}ISEERS *$606  ,649 ,000 .00
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PHONE: 304-558-0500
EAX: 3A4-558-3321

P.O. BOX 2067
CHARLESTON, WV 25327
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Joe Manchin III
Covernor

John C. Musgrave
Director

MEMORANDUM

Month Ending June 30,2007

DATE: July 20,2007

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending June 30, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which

includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $126,705,541 for the month of June.

Transfers of lottery levenue totaling $3,830,475 made for the month of June to the designated state agencies per

Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act ($29-224-10). The amount
transfemed to each agency is shown in Note 8 on pages 74 and 15 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of June 30,2007 was 1,590 and 1,659 respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCIvf/jt
Attachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin III
James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary - Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

"JUL 2 0 ?llil?

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Curent portion of investments held in trust
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Investments held in trust, less current portion
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia
Estimated prize claims
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities
Cu rrent portion of deferred j ackpot prize obligati ons

Total current liabilities

Deferred jacl<pot prize obligations, less current portion

Total liabilities
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets

Restricted assets ( see note 9)

Unlestlicted (deficit)

Unrestricted - Committed ( see note 14)

Total net assets

205,644

1,129
20,000

(87e)

20,250

$ 270,935 $ 225,894

June 30,
2007

$ 234,489
33,095

433
23

1,163
269,203

13,065
(11,615)

1,450

282

$ 270,935

June 30,
2006

197,719
24,790

588
57

999
224,153

12,175

(1 1,046)
7,129

6T2

s 225,894

180,178
13,592
1,452

31,926
159

227,307

139

227,,446

1,450
30,367

(es0)
12,622
43,499

141,676
75,992
2,745

38,579
336

205,328

316

Total liabilities and net assets

Tlre accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statenents.
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WESTVIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FORTHE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30' 2OO7

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

2007 2006

Lottery revenues
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Less commissions
On-line games

Instant ganres
Racetrack video lottery

Limited video lottery

Less on-line prizes

Less instant prizes

Less ticket costs
Less vendor fees and costs

Gross Profit
Administrative expenses

Advertising and pronrotions

Wages and related benefits
Telecommu nications
Contractual arrd plofessional
Rental
Depreciation and amortization
Other administrative expenses

Othel Operating Incone

Operating Income
Nonoperating income (expense)

Investnrent income
I nterest expense
Distributions to municipalities and counties
Distributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment
Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Net assets, beginning ofyear
Net assets, end ofyear

2007

6,589
7,886

79,626
32,604

126,705

449
552

37,839
15,976
54,816

3,413
5,383

204
429

9,429

62,460

881
s68
l l l
3 1 9
59
48
96

2,088
107

60,479

849
(2)

(63e)

Q,zlt)
(3\972)
(37,975)

22,504

20,250
$ 42,754 $

2006

$ 6,221
9,349

79,004
7 1  ) 5 7

lr5,nl

444
654

37,543
16,541
55,182

3,017
6,432

144
471

$ 86,157
106,493
972,592
397,017

1,562,259

6,019
7,454

522,745
206, lz7
742,345

43,380
12,412
1,724
J t l l I

123,293

696,621

9,035
5,939
2,298
? <n7
e t r v  '

662
569

$ 98 ,959
119,r24
942,250
3 6 2 , 1 8 1

1,522,574

6,937
R  ? ? q

508,326
I95,112

718,714

50,459
81,444

2,092
6,s47

140,542

663,2s  8

7,794
<  1 4 1
J t l a L

2 ,366

592
1 , 3 5 1

10,064

60,5 85

659
606
200
471

A)

l l l
r70

)  )so
u4

5 8,570

1,021
(e)

(6r3)
(3,1 85)

(35,784)
(38,570)

20,000

250

683,613

7,59L
(3s)

(7,782)
(20,997)

(639,rs1)
(660,374)

23,239

20,250

651,761

\  ) L i

(87 )
(7,099)

(19,774)
(610,041)
(631 ,7 61)

20,000

1.395 7,213

23,405 22,690

L 0 , 3 9 7  l 1 , l 9 i

The acconrpanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statetnents.

20,250 $ 43,489 $ 20,250
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

F'OR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JI]NE 3O.2OO7
(In Thousands)

-Unaudited-

2007
Cash flows frorn operating activities:

Cash received from customers and other sources
Cash paynents for:

Personnel costs
Suppliers
Other operating costs

Cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia
DistribLrtions to municipalities and counties
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund
Defened jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid

Cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows fiorn capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
N4aturities of investments held in trust
Inves tment earmngs received

Cash provided by investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents - end ofperiod

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

cash prorrided by operating activities:
Depreciation and arnortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(lncrease) decrease in accourts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventory
(lucrease) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in estirnated prize claims
hrcrease (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities

Cash provided by operating activities

$ 683,613 $ 651,76r

$ 1,564,350

(5,922)
(27,085)

(857,462)
673,881

(606,649)
(7,755)

(29,724)
(3s)

(644,163)

(e04)

387
7,569
7,956

36,770

197,779
s 234,489

s69

(8,305)
15s

(1s1)
(2,400)
(1,294)
1,694

$ 673,881

2006

1,535,862

(5,705)
(r4,440)

(863,909)
651 ,808

(551 ,101 )
(7,007)

( I 5,870)
(87)

(574,065)

1 ,35  i

,  1 5 5

(rr7)
(606)

(5,32r)
1,506
r,079

$ 65 1,808

The accompan)/ing notes are an furtegral part of these furancial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 . LEGISLATTVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was establishe
1985, which created a special fund in the State Tret

plupose of the Act was to establish and implement
state lottery commission (Commission) and a direct<
and the Director are appointed by the dovernor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and

the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systenrs or

games and to enter into contracts and agieements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental ̂ to 
the

ierformance of its duties and exercise of i-ts power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient

manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from

each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessaly

for operatitn and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be

distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the

Lottery is considered an enterprise frrnd of the State and its financial statements are discretely presented

in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - ST]MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOI.INTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BAsrs oF pRESENTATI6N - The West Virginia Lottery is an enterprise fund of tire State of West

Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose govemment engaged in business

type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.

34, "Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local

Governments," and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the

financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of

revenue when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accot'mting," the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State's basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery's presentation in these financial
statements as a special pulpose govemment engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic finarrcial statenrents of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make ceftain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from manasement's estimates.

I
I
I
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS - The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stoles
serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line loffery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Loffery pays a pelcentage
of gloss revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game pize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computedzed
ternrinals. On-line games include POWERBALL, amulti-state 'Jackpot" game; HOT LOTTO, a nrLtlti-
state "lotto" garne; Casl21 "lotto" game; Daily 3 and 4 "numbers" games; and Travel, a dally "keno"
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one qlrarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against pize
costs. Lr addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weelcly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent's on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery's sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, cllrrerlcy, or'
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games' prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, andprize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenlre "gross
terminal income" equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by stafute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and doq
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONtiNUCd)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation

further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games' and lequires

any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk

associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in

operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restuicted for adult amusetnent'

Tie games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers

which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games' prize structures are designed to

arvarcl prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prrze expense is netted against total t'iclco

credits-played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue "gross terminal income"

equivalent io all wagerr, nri of relited prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private.entities

arl reporled as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for

acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games'

SASH AND SASH EeSIVALENTS - Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-eaming

deposits with the Wesi Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded atfair value.

INVENT9Ry - Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottely retaile|s

and are carried at cost.

orHER AssETs - Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State

Lottery Association activities.

CApITAL ASSETS - The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse

facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery's game vendor until January 31,2007

at which time the Lottery took occupancy of the total facility. The Lottery also leases various office

eqr-ripment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the

twelve months ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006 approximated $662,349 and $592,711,
respectively. Sublease rental income for the twelve months ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006
approximated $60,508 and $ 103,728, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contlibuted and purchased equipment, comptised
principally of teclrnology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottely
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
l ives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - The Lottery has accrued $298,548 and $281,1 46 of vacation and $467 ,954
and $468,058 of sick leave at June 30,2007 and 2006, respectively, for estimated obligations that rnay
arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the cuuent rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all eamed but unused vacation. In accordance with state
personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1,2001, vest in unused sick leave only Llpon



I
I
t
t
t
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (continued)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of detennining
retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of tlre post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50o/o of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July l, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement.

NET ASSETS - Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPEMTING REVENUES AND EXPENSES - Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary flinds strclt

as the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and

delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At June 30, 2007 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institr-rtions r.r,ere ($8)

thousand with a bank balance of $14 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collaterclized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia's agent in the State's name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) is as
follows (in thousands):

Amount on deposit with the IMB

June 30. 2006
$J9u34

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash
liquiditypool and are not separatelyidentifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment inconre is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained in
relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with ovemight notice.

NOTE4_CAPITALASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended June 30, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

June30.2007
s234.497
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost

At Jnne 30.2006 Additions Deletions
Constmction in
Progress
Improvements
Equipment

Accumulated
Depreciation:

10.600
t2"r7s $ 1,346

Historical Cost
At June 30.2006 Additions Deletions

Historical Cost
At June 30.2007

456
1,1  19

442

904

o:u 442
1,1  l9

1,1,504

$ 4s6 13,065

Historical Cost
At June 30,2007

Implovements
Equipment

848 77
492

$ 925
10. r 98 10.690
11.046 11 ,615

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MT]LTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly

POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.

Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfets to the

MUSL in an amount equivalent'to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. Thepize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period's sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended June 30, 2007 were $3,819,878 and$.51,729,318 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,852,923 and $25,867,65I.

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended June 30, 2007 were $424,756 and $4,726,225 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $2 1 0,7 23 and $2,488,245.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period's saies in separate prize reserve ftinds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALLPTize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These funds
can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reselve flncls
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular pize pool. Prize reserve fund
monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a
member leaves the MUSL. At June 30,2007 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance

$569
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MIJLTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

of $94,481,002 of which the Lottery's share was $2,279,750. The Lottery has charged amounts placed

into the prize reserve funds to pize costs as the related sales have occurred,

NOTE 6. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Loftery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.

This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based ol1 revellue

benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative

costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of

commissions to: ihe racetracks (7%); other private entities associated with the racing indr-rstry (17%);

and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net tetttritial

revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or

subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled'Nonoperating Distributions to the State of

West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net

terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net

terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001

gross terminal revenue. The four percent @%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;

instead the State leceives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net tenninal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 ne t

terminal revenue. At this point a l0% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58Yo of the

surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42oh

of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack' After

deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of comrnissions to: tlre

racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry 0l%); and the local cor-rnty

and incorporated rnunicipality govemments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue $5%) is

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State

budget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying

expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess lottery revenue fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
proglessive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each parlicipant a MWAP contribution fee of 4o/o of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the rnonth ended June 30, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)
Current Month Year- to -Date

2007 2006 2007 2006

Total credits played

Credits (prizes) won

MWAP Conhibutions

Gross tenninal income

Administrative costs

Net Terrlinai Income

Less distribution to agents

Racetrack video lottery revenues

$839,911
(759,943)

(341)

$845,656
(766,652)

$10,259,511
(9,282,448)

(4,47r)

$ 10,099,703
(9,157,453)

$79,627 $79,004 s972,592
(17,524)

s942,250
(17,s24)

$79,627

Q7,839)

$79,004
(3',7,543)

$955,068
(s22,745)

$924,726
(s08,326)

$41,788 s41,461

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued
legislation follows (in thousands):

State Lottery Fund
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund
Capital Reinvestrnent Fund
Tour-ism Promotion Fun d I.37 5%
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 %
Research Challenge Fund .5 %
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Furd .6875 %
Parking Garage Fund.0625 %
Parking Garage Fund i %
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fturd .5 %
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 %
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction FundT Yo

Total nonoperating distributions

$432,323 $416,400

for cefiain state ftInds

June 30. 2007

s:s,izs
3,211

946
258
344
473
o:

688

to confotm with the

Year-to Date

$130,125
234,853
20,997
72,L51

3,314
4,418
6,075

553
500

1,500
6,837

$41.788
11,000

$432,323

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing celtain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 termtnals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation ftirther stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Lirnited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that2o/o of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

t 2
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video loftery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A sumntary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended June 30, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Current Month
2007 2006

Year- to -Date

2007 2006

Total credits played
Credits (prizes) won

Gloss terminal incorne
Administrative costs
Gross Profit
Commissions
Mruricipalities and Corurties
Limited video lottery revenues

$401,598
(368,994)

$379,412
(348,1 55)

$4,832,651
(4,435,634)

$4,414,998
(4,052,8t1)

$32,604
(6s2)

$31,257
(62s)

$397,017
(7,940)

$3 62,1 8 1
(7,244)

$31,952
(15,976)

(63e)

$30,632
(t6,541)

(613)

$389,077
(206,127)

(7,782)

$354,937
(195,112)

(7,099)

$15.337 $13,478 $175.168 $152.726

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottely periodically distributes'surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery flinds, to the State of West Vilginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30,2007 the State Legislahrre budgeted
$ 170,100,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accourrts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $ 1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently
paynents are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each frscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
anrount beginning September 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is'a
shortage of ftlnds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, tlre
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shorlfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payrnents have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
to be made in subsequent months as funds become available. During the month ended June 30, 2007 the
Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $32,219,961. The Lotter), is a
non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature.

t 3
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

Si'ce the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to

distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of June 30,2007 the

Lottery accrued additional distributions relatinglo racetrack video lottery operations of $645,531'

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be macle fronr

limited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows

(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

State Lottery Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Librarv Commission
Highei Education-Policy Commission
Tourism
Natr-rral Resources
Division of Culture & HistorY
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority

Total State Lottery Fund

State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:
Economic Developrnent Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
Gerieral Purpose Account
l{i gher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority
Refi.urdable Credit
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va, Infrastructure Council

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund
Sena teB i l l  1010 ,  l 0 l6  &  l 0 l7

Total Budgetary distributions:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

June 30. 2007

586

586

s86

Year-to-Date

$ 42,136
32,704
10,522
38,834
7,868
3,428
5,222
i ,385
9,998

18.000
$ 170,097

$ 19,000
10,000
65,000
27,000
5,000

19,000
3,991

96,200
40,000

q -

$
$
$

$ 285 ,191
$ 104,253
q  5 5 q  5 4 1
v  J J t t J  I  t

47
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO TI{E STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Other Racehack Video Lottery distributions:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.37 5%
Development Office Promotion Flur;,d .37 5%
Research Challenge Fund .5%
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875%
Parking Garage Fund.0625 %
Parl<ing Galage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund.5%
Capitol Dome &Cap.Improvements Fund .5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction FundToh

Total

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia

$ 1,098
300
400
550
t :

800

$ 12,099
3,300
4,400
6,050

5s0
500

1,500
6,800

11.000
$ 3 ,198 $ 46 ,199

$  3 ,831

(r49,037)
I  80.1 78

$ 34,972 $639,1  5  1

NOTE 9 _ RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set asicle

unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year tbrough fiscal year 2072. These
assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery contributed $20,000,000 to the
furid in fiscal year 2006 plus $9,539,860 and related interest of $827,008 in fiscal year 2007 .

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS IIELD TN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot pizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, tluough June 30, 2007, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot plizes totaling
approxirnately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates fol govemment securities in effect on,

I 5

$606,649

(147,675)
I  80 ,1  78
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated

nsing the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11%o to 9.13%. A summary of the present

value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands):

Present value of defened prize award obligations:

Discounted obli gations outstanding

Imputed interest accrued

Less curent portion of discounted

obligations and accruod interest

Long-term portion of deferred prize

award oblisations

Year Ended

June 30,2007
June 30,2008
June 30, 2009

June 30. 2007

$ 279
T9

298

(15e)

$_x9

June 30.2006

$  615
37

652

(336)

$  316

Fufure cash pay,ments on deferred prize obligations for each of tlie remaining tbree years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations
Outstanding

r59
120

s 279

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principaily of zero coupon governrrent
securities to fund deferred jackpot pize award obligations. Such investments are maintained rn a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investnrent Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment rnaturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
plices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as par-t of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held bv the State or its agent in the State's name.

Imputed
Interest

23
10

$33

l 6
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pr-rblic

employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Boatd,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or lnore years of contributory service or who retire

at or after age frfty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and creclited

service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.

Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee's average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last

l0 years of employnent, multiplied by the number of years of the employee's credited service at the

time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5Yo of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5Vo of covered employees' salaries to the PERS. The required employee and ernployer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations ale
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending June 30, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

Lottery contributions

Employee contributions
Total contributions

June 30.2007

$43

I6

Year-to Date

$4s2
t92

$644

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; effors and omissions; injuries to employees; arid natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these lisk pools
have issued sepalate audited financial reports on their operations, Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of clairns liabilities by type of contract atrcl tetr-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

t 1
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NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

WEST VIRGINIA WORI{ERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers' compensation insurance

program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A fi'amework for the privattzation of workers'

conlpensation insuiance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 ancl the

WCa ffust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. Aprivatized business entity, BrickStrcet

Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the adminisffator of the WCC Old Fund,

beginning January l, 2d06, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and

aAiuOicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities ar-rd

otherwise processinga-nd deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and

rated premium to piovide u ptotnpt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the

.o.,rr. of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottety

has been set at a level cgnsistent with pdor year payments and the new rate or premium will be

establislied on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the neri'

BrickStreet Adminishative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjr-rstecl

on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSIJRANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottely participates in the Public Employees' Insulance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and cornponent units of the State. In
addition, local govemmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may reqtrest
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which inciudes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA sliall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependerrt
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state ernployees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Covelage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indernnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents

BOARD OF RISK AND INSTJRANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
collllnon risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate settirig policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be"



I
I
I
I
a
I
t
T
l
T
I
I
I
I
n

t
t
I

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on ceftain property. BRIM has
$l million per occulrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 13 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEF'IT PLANS OTHER THAN PENSION PLANS

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans," and Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions" (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with future participation of retirees in health benefit
plans. The GASB statements are based on the premise that the "costs" of employee services should be
reported duling the periods when the services are rendered. Beginning with the fiscal year ending June
30,2007, the State will implement financial reporting requirements for OPEB "snbstantive plans" under
GASB Statement No. 43; beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, the State wilJ inrplernent
accounting and financial reporting requirements as an employer under GASB Statement No. 45. The
financial statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress and any "premium subsidy"
resulting from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in the health benefit plans. For
"employer" OPEB reporting the State will report "expense" on an accrual basis in the amount of the
"annual required contribution" and a "liability" for the amount of the "annllal required contribution" that
was not actually paid.

Furids have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Tlust lrurrcl
(RHBT), an irrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB, The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuarial str,rdy, as plescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RI-IBT
in an actuarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective ernployers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum annual premium component of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims and administlative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. Because the necessary actuarial sturlv
has not yet been completed, the annual required contribution rates are not yet available. The Lottcr'y,
expects to remit the annual required contribution to the State. The impact of this statement on these
financial statements has not yet been determined by management.

NOTE 14 _ COMMITMENTS

The Lottery has set aside funds as Unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of ftiture assets. As of June
30,2007 the lottery has set aside g 12.622M for future assets.

I 9
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

304-347-4870

Memorandum

To:  Honorabl_e Senate pres ident  Tombl in
Honorable House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance

From:  E l l en  C1ark ,  C .  p .  
" . €< - .Director Budget Divl--sion

Leg is la t i ve  Aud i to r ' s  O f f i ce

Da te :  Augus t  I j ,  200 l ,

Re:  Status of  Genera l  Revenue Fund , fu ly  31,  200- t

we have rev iewed the cash revenue f lows of  the west  v i rg in ia
genera l  revenue fund for  the month of  Ju ly  of  f iscaf  y"a.  2ooj -
2008 .  The  s ta tus  o f  t he  fund  co l l ec t i ons  a re  as  fo l l ows :

The net  co l - lect ions were 111.  63t  o f  the est imat .e for  the f isca l
year. fhe amount eBo\tE eEtiaate was $ 32.9 million for the year.

Corporate income/business f ranchise tax was $5 mi l ] ion above the
es t ima te .

Seve rance  tax 'was  $  6 .2  m i l l j _on  above  the  es t ima te  as  o f  Ju l y  31 ,
200'7 .

Joint Committee on Government and Finanee
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State Road Frrnd

I  The  s ta te  road  fund  was  co l l ec ted  a t  105 .58% o f  t he  es t ima te  fo rthe  mon th  o f  Ju l y  2007 .  The  en t j . r e  fund  was  $  3 .g  m i l l i on  aboveI  t he  es t ima te  fo r  t he  yea r .
I

Rainy Day and personar rncome Tax Reserve

r  Revenue shor t fa l l  Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund)  had a cashba lance  o f  $  $ t ' .  9 , 993 ,22g .86  as  o f  Ju l y  31 ,  2007 .

t
I
I
I
I
I

Revenue Shor t fa ] l  Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Set t l_ement  Monies)  had aI  cash  ba lance  o f  $  294 ,996 ,595 .2 I  as  o f  Ju l y  31 ,  2007 .T ffiBa lance  Ju l y  I ,  2OOj 27g ,g69 ,091 .7g

Barn ings 5 ,727 ,507 .42

Ba l -ance  Ju Iy  31 ,  ZOOT 284 ,996 ,595 .2_

The Specia l  rncome Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
I  $45 ,019 ,318 .96  as  o f  Ju l y  31 ,  2OOj .

I  lBat -ance Ju ly  r ,  2oo1 f f i  oc
u

Ba1ance  Ju l y  I ,  2001 45 ,019 ,  319  .  g6

Revenues  Ju l y  20O7-June  2008 -0 -

Ba l -ance  Ju Iy  31 ,  20O j 45 ,079 ,379 .  g6

u ,
Ba lance  Ju l y  I ,  2OO7 235 ,01  5 ,997  . 42
Cash f low l_oan to Genera l
Revenue on Ju ly  3,  2OO1
To  be  repa id  90  days .  Th i s  i s
a normal_ occurrence in Julv
due to cash f low demands;  , i f f
be repaid in  September.

56,  000 ,  000 .00

Revenues Ju ly  I ,  2006-June
30 ,2001  (Su rp lus  f rom Fy  2OO7
to be t ransferred in  Auqust
2007 . )

0

Earni-ngs 91_7  ,342  .  44
Ba lance  Ju l y  31 ,  20O l L19 ,993 ,229 .85

I

I
t
I
I
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2OO7.2OO8
Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2007
as of July 31,2007 WVFIMS

SOURCE OF REVENUE
MONTH

ESTIMATES

NET
MONTH

COLLECTIONS

FINAL
MONTHLY OVER/
UNDER ESTIMATES

VS ACTUAL
COLLECTIONS

YTD
ESTIMATES

NET
YTD

COLLECTIONS

YEARLY
OVER/UNDER

ESTIMATES VS
ACTUAL YTD

COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax
Consumer Sales Tax
Insurance Tax
Use Tax
Corp Income /Business Franchise
Business and Occupation
Clgarette Tax
Interest lncome
Charter Tax
Property Transfer Tax
Liquor Profit Transfers
Beer Tax and Licenses
Departmental Collections
Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Business Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous Receipts
Senior Citlzen Tax Credit Reimb.
Property Tax
Severance Tax
HB 102 - Lottery Transferc
Racing Fees
Miscellaneous Transfers
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Refundable Credit Reim LTY
Video Loftery Transfers
Special Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer

TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer

Percent of Estimates
TOTALS

Gollections this day

111,900,000
93,200,000
22,100,000
14,000,000
11,300,000
10,200,000
9,000,000
3,000,000
2,120,000
1,340,000
1,300,000

810,000
700,000
470,000
340,000
130,000
90,000
80,000

0
0
0
0
n
0
0
0

123,749,133
98,101,040
22,441,655
14,106,916
16,307,661
't3,462,932

8,333,089
4,643,671
1,579,105
1,224,675
1,517,750

777,670
820,685
434,418
786,198
94,294

0
1 0 0 , 3 1 1

6,266,316
0
0
0

12,148
49,028

0
72,218

0
56,000,000

1 1  ,849,133
4,901,040

341,655
106,916

5,007,661
3,262,932
-666,911

1,643,671
-540,895
-115,325
217,750
-32,330
120,685
-35,582
446,'t98
-35,706
-90,000
20,311

6,266,316
0
0
0

12,148
49,028

0
72,218

0
0

111,900,000
93,200,000
22,100,000
14,000,000
11,300,000
10,200,000
9,000,000
3,000,000
2,120,000
1,340,000
1,300,000

810,000
700,000
470,000
340,000
130,000
90,000
80,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

123,749,133
98,101 ,040
22,441,655
14,106,916
16,307,661
13,462,932
8,333,089
4,643,671
1,579,105
1,224,675
1,517,750

777,670
820,685
434,418
786,198
94,294

0
1 0 0 , 3 1 1

6,266,316
0
n
0

12,148
49,028

0
72,218

0
56,000,000

1 1 ,849,133
4,901,040

341,655
106,916

5,007,661
3,262,932
-666,911

1,643,671
-540,895
-115,325
217,750
-32,330
120,685
-35,582
446,198
-35,706
-90,000
20,311

6,266,316
0
0
0

12,148
49,028

0
72,218

0
0

0
0

282,080,000
0

282,080,000

370,880,914
56,000,000

111.630/o
314,880,914

75,812,750

88,800,914
0

32,800,914

282,080,000
0

282,080,000

370,880,914
56,000,000

111.630/0
314.880.914

88,800,914
0

32,800,914

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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STATE ROAD FUND
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2007-2008
Monthly Estimates July 2007
as of July 31, 2007 VWFIMS

SOURCE OF REVENUE

I ITTI

MONTH
ESTIMATES

MONTHLY OVER/
NET UNDER ESTIMATES

MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD
COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES

I I I I I I  I I I

FINAL

NET
YTD

COLLECTIONS

YEARLY
OVERTUNDER
ESTIMATES VS
ACTUAL YTD

COLLECTIONS

Gasoline & Motor Garrier Rd Tax
Privilege Tax
Licenses & Registration
Highway Lifter Gontrol Fund

TOTALS

Percent of Estimates

Collections this day

68,401,000 72,215,292

2,960,799 41,500,000
423,679 17,188,000
439,710 9,533,000

-9,906 190,000

3,814,292 69,401,000

2,960,799
423,679
439,710

-9,906

3,814,282
==============

41,500,000
17,188,000
9,533,000

180,000

44,460,799
17,611,679
9,972,710

170,094

44,460,799
17,611,679
9,972,710

170,094

72,215,292
=============

{05.58%

18,569,341

105.58%

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of Juty 31, 2ootz $129,993,229.86**"$56 million on loan to general revenue for cash flow loan; will be repaid in g0 days.

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of July 31, 2007 : $284,996,S9S.2i

SPECIAL lNCOltlE TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND ae of July 31, 2007: $45,019,318.96
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

304-347-4870

To:  Honorable Senate pres ident  Tombl in
Honorable House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
Honorabl-e Members of t .he Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

F rom:  E l l en  C la r k ,  C .p .  O .LV
Director  Budget  Div j_s ion
Leg is la t i ve  Aud i to r ' s  O f f i ce

Da te :  Augus t  I 7 ,  2007

Re: fr lest virginia unemployment compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the June 2001 monthly report. of the Unemploynient
compensation Trust Fund we received from workForce
wes t  V i rg in ia .  June  i s  t he  f i na l  mon th  o f  f i sca l  yea r  2OQ6-2007 .

For  the f iscar  year  2006-2007,  the t rust  fund cash f l_ow was as
fo l l - ows :

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regu la r  bene f i t s  pa id  fo r  Ju ry  2006-  June  2o0 j  were  $  6 .1
mi l l ion more than in  f isca l -  year  2006.  Tot .a l  d isbursements were
$  I25  thousand  more  than  i n  f i sca l  vea r  2006 .

T rus t  Fund  Beg inn ing  Cash  Ba lance  j - I -2006 $244 ,918  , 539 . t 7

Rece ip ts  Ju Iy  7 ,  2006  th ru  June  30 ,  2OOj $165  , ' 756 ,L47  . 03

D isbu rsemen ts  Ju l y  L ,  2006  th ru  June  30 ,
2001

9153 ,56L ,947 .52

Ba lance  June .  30 ,  2001 $251  , I 72 ,739 .69

,Ioint Committee on Government und Finance
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Receipts  were $ 6LZ thousand greater  than in  2006.  Overa l ]  ending
t rus t  f und  ba ]ance  was  $  L2 .1  m i l l i on  more  i n  June  2OO1 than  i n
June  2006 .

West  Vi rg in ia 's  unemployment  rate for  the month of  June 2OO7 was
4 .5  pe rcen t .  Na t i ona l -  unad jus ted  emp loymen t  ra te  was  4 .1  z .

Seasona l l y  ad jus ted  unemp loymen t  ra tes  were  4 .3  pe rcen t  f o r  Wes t
V i rg i n i a  and  4 .5  pe rcen t  na t i ona l l y .

s j -nce June 2006 employment  has r isen 4,100 wi th  gains j_n the
fo l l ow ing  a reas :  2 ,300  i n  t rade ,  t ranspor ta t i on  and  u t i l - i t i es ,

1 ,300  i n  p ro fess iona l_  and
men t ,  600  i n  o the r  se rv j _ces ,  4OO

400  in  educa t i ona l  and  hea l th
Dec l i nes  i nc l uded  1 ,600  i n

manu fac tu r i ng ,  600  i n  cons t ruc t i on ,  and  200  i n  f i nanc ia l_
ac t i v i t i e s .
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FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUNDMoNTHLy srATUs REpoRT FoR THE JorNT coMMrrrEE orv cdvenrrrMENT AND FTNANcEFOR THREE MONTHS STARTING APRIL ZOOS EruO EPRIL 2OO7

B{l'nc' Fotw€rd t !!a'ru'.! 2[tot''ot1z1 z*tl2f aa2.st 212xr2.1fo.u 210.!!a.!!t.txt n1,712.rr1.7, !!.!r!r2a.o

1 BdnAsg{qr 2.r2
z R.cqrsclndbilhn.r 19,007,300,92 56
3. Abnd.d EHdt Fund. o.m
.l Eme|lacy Un.mdoyFn Fur O,OO
5 TEIIC U@riorn€nt Flris 0.OO
a ucFE(F€ded&end.!) O,OO
7 R.du6d T4clldfr. O.OO
a R..da.t Fuidr o.0o
! ?].aury htrEdoldi. O.m
10 LE)( {x;r,Ery &dq*) $q@.AA

rotd Monlhfyfiec.tpo 19.107.&.4 '/.s{0.S30.74 W.2i}g.&i72 fr.815.372.6 fr8.04t.,tB.31 1.441.al5.74 zz128'i75

Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment
Regular Benefits:
Extended Benefrts
Emerueficy Benefits
UCFE (Federal Worker)Benefik
UCX (Military Workers)Benefits
Reed Act Funds

Other Adjustments

Total Monthly Disbursenrer

Trust Fund Balance

(Rethed)
11,160,814.50

0.00
(1,90e.2s)
89,388.78

338,704.23
0.00
0.00

11.586.99E.26

(Retired)
10,562,427.69

0.00
(2,sr2.so)
91,838.76

319,975.67
0.00
0.00

14.971.929.62

$9,E40,s33.77
($1,648.00)
$82,914.96

$312,296.15
$1,695,000.00

$0,00
$0.00

11.929.096.E8

2'1,f.918.539.17

(Retired)
16,295,771.08

o.00
(1,214.@)
E6,214.26

319,913.11
0.00
0.00

16.700.684.45

216.384.859.03

(Retired)
10,403,002.52

0.00
p,102J0)
59,S78.75

253,057.32
0.00
0.90

10.713336.59

261.712.331.76

(Retired)
8,752,274.61

0.00
(477.@)

58,471.14
230,620.06

0.00
0.00

9.040.886.61

267.112.738.68

NA
3,887,272.25

1,64t!.00
(82,4E6.21)

(288,E59.s4)
(1,550;089.41)

0.00
0.00

1.967.485.09

31.604.606.75
206.059.091.21 252.627.692.33

" Three month total variance column is the difference between the sum of the prevbus yeaFs three months data for each category and the cuffent yea/s three months dataThe purpose of the report is to show signific€rnt changea in r"""ipt", disbursemenF, or barances.
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WEST VIRGINIA PIJBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMEIiII| REPORT - TOTAI CI,AIMS

JI]NE 2OO7
Page: L

CurrenE 12 MonE.hs Prior
current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEfA Payments PEIA Payment.s PEIA Payrnents
Reporting
Category

Type of
Service

2 5 4  , 3 8 8  . 7 5
1 8 8 ,  3 0 8  . 2 3

7 , 3 2 4 , 1 8 8 . 4 5
7 6 , 8 8 5 . 3 4

7 8 0 , 1 4 6 . 2 5
I 5 1  , 0 9 9 . 2 1

6 , 0 7 8 , r 7 2 . 7 2
9 3  ,  6 1 2  . 9 7

r 7 3 , 6 3 9 . 5 3
r95  ,  984  . 44

1  ,  54L  ,  450  . 94
5 4  ,  4 2 2  . 6 4

1 6 6 , 4 0 3  . 1 3
1 3 9 , 5 3 7 . 9 1

6 , 2 3 1  , 1 1 7  . 5 6
5 6 . 4 6 2  . 5 5

2 , 2 4 9 , 1 0 4 . 2 3
I , 8 1 7 , 5 1 4 . 3 4

1 2 , 7 2 0  , 8 r . 0  .  1 s
r , r 4 5 , 8 1 8 . 3 8

2 , O 3 7 , 0 2 2 . O r
r , 1 3 0 , 1 5 2 .  r , 3

7 6 , 9 ] . 1 , 4 8 r  . 4 3
6 8 r  ,  2 7 r  . 3 4

TNPATIENT HOSPITAL FACTLITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

* * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * + * * + * * *

sum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACII,ITY BEHAVTORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNTTY
MEDICAL AIiID SURGICAI

7  , 8 4 3 , 7 ' t 0 . 7 8

4 5 , I 5 7  . 7 6
2 0 4 , 4 0 7  . 2 2
5 4 9 , 6 L 7  . 9 t

4 5 , 0 7 5 . 7 3
8 , 2 0 2 , 2 4 0  . 0 1

6  ,  so9  , 53  r .  .  r . 6

4 6  ,  9 6 7  . 9 4
2 2 6  ,  6 5 4  . 9 L
4 2 8 , 2 7 3  . 6 0

4 4  ,  O O 3  . 4 3
7  , 3 8 0 , 5 3 5 . 1 0

7  ,  9 5 5  ,  4 9 ' t  . 5 3

6 7  , 8 4 0  . 4 8
2 6 L , 5 6 2  . 6 4
6 1 _ 7  , 2 5 7  . 7 8

7 1 , 6 0 2 . 7 I
1 0 , 0 6 1 , 4 5 5 . 4 5

6  , 6 0 0  ,  L 8  1  . 7 5

4 5 , 1 8 1 . 3 5
2 L 5 , 7 0 4 . 9 3
4 I 9  , 4 5 3  . 3 2

3 8  ,  5 4 9  . 5 0
1 , 2 5 r , 9 8 1 . 0 1

7 7  , 9 9 3 , 8 4 7 . 1 0

540  ,  932  . 50
2 , 6 6 2 , 7 0 3 . 5 0
5  ,  0 7 L , 5 4 3  . 3 6

t u r , J a { . r o

4 6 , 7 0 8 , 4 0 5  . 7 7

8 1 , 3 s 9 , 9 2 6 . 9 L

s 8 r . , 5 8 8 . 3 r -
2 , 7 3 2  , 1 8 3  .  5 3
5 , 2 4 7 , 3 9 0 . 4 3

s]- t  ,  505 . '7 9
9 r , 4 3 6 , 2 5 3  . 0 9

sum

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

9 , 0 4 6 , 4 9 8 . 6 9  5 , 1 2 6 , 5 3 4 . 9 7  A L , 0 7 9 , 1 L 9 . 0 6  7 , 9 7 2 , A 7 0 . 2 2  9 5 , 4 A 5 , r 9 9 . 2 9  r 0 0 , 5 4 9 , 1 3 2 . 1 5

L 6  , 9 9 5  , 2 3 3  . 7 7  1 1  , 2 5 r , 5 5 7  .  5 3 2 0 , 3 2 0 , 5 3 6 . 2 9  1 5 , 2 8 3 , 4 7 4 . 1 3 2 0 3 , 6 9 3 , 3 8 1 . 1 A  1 8 5 , 4 8 6 , 7 9 9 . 4 6

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVTCES

1 6 , 9 9 5 , 2 3 3 . 7 7  L 7 , 2 s L , s 5 7 . 5 3  2 0 , 3 2 0 , 5 3 6 . 2 9  l s , 2 8 3 , 4 7 4 . 1 3 2 0 3 , 6 9 3 , 3 8 1 . 7 8  r 8 5 , 4 9 6 , 7 9 9 . 8 6

ADVANCED IMAGING
A}iIBUIANCE
ANESTHESTA
BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDI CINE
CERVICAI CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME

645  ,  r 73  . 16
3 0 6 .  7 0 1 . 1 4
827  ,  589  . 97
3 9 4 , 6 2 6 . 6 8
5 5 7 , 8 r 7 . 8 7

2 4  ,  6 9 4  . 0 9
8 , 0 1 4  . 8 5

5 5 4  , 6 2 9  . l I

523  ,  842  . 40
2 1 3  , 9 6 2  . 2 6
6 3 7  , 6 7 6  . 7 3
3 4 4 , L 7 5 . 0 5
4 2 7 , 7 8 4 . 6 8

2 4  ,  8 4 7  . 6 3
L L  ,  r 2 9  . 5 2

4 6 2  ,  9 3 9  . 3 3

6 9 3 , 5 9 1  . 1 8
3 6 8 , 1 9 1 . 4 8
8 3 7 , 2 L 7 . 0 5
4 6 7  , 8 6 t  . 6 3
6 2 8 , L 6 6 . 7 9

3 4  ,  3 2 4  . 8 7
1 , 6 ,  8 8 4  .  0 5

6 6 9  , 7 5 0  . 8 8

5 0 1 , ! 7 2  . 4 8
2 5 6  , 5 3 s  . 7 7
5 3 8 ,  5 2 3  . 8 1
3 3 9  ,  4 0 r  . 4 9
4 3 3  , 8 5 4  . 1 8

3 r , 8 2 1  . 2 0
2 4 , 2 8 4  . 6 5

4 6 8 , r O 7 . 6 1

6 , 2 3 1  , 6 8 4  .  1 3
3  , 2 2 6  , 0 s 6  .  8 3
1  ,  6 4 2  , 5 9 3  .  6 2
4 , 0 5 6 , 8 6 5 . 5 9
5 ,  0 6 3 ,  0 6 7  .  1 8

2 8 8 , 5 4 0 . 7 4
L 2 4  ,  6 8 4  . 9 9

5 , 4 4 0 , 1 5 0 . 1 8

6 , 2 6 0  , 1 8 9  . 4 6
3  ,  r 98  ,  899  . 22
7  , 9 4 0 , O 1 7  . 7 0
4 , 2 2 1  , 0 0 1 . 6 5
5 , 4 6 9 , 7 4 9  . 4 6

3 9 0  ,  0 6 6  . 3 4
2 7 5 , 4 0 4  . O O

q  q 1 1  q l A  A A

SOIJRCE: ACORDIA NATIONAT AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLI'DE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMfNSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VTRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSI'RANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CI,AIMS

JUNE 2OO7
Page :  2

Current 12 Mont.hs Prior
Current. Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payment.s PEIA Payments PEfA Payments PEIA Payments
Report ing
Category

Type of
serv ice

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVAIJUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMIJNIZATTON
INJECTION
I,AB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER TMAGING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICTNE
PROSTATE CANCER SCR.EENING
SI'RGTCAL

5 6  ,  4 3 8  , 3 0 2  . 5 7
2  , 9 7 L , 5 4 2  . ' t 6
9  ,  6 3 5  , 3 2 7  .  0 4
7 , 5 3 6 , O 7 7  . 9 8

6 7 0 , 2 4 5 . 0 5
4 , 9 5 2 , 4 4 5 . L 9

l - 1 , 1 9 5 , 3 2 9 . 8 2
8 ,  0 5 5 ,  3 3 9  . 6 6
1 , 0 5 1 , 8 3 8 . 6 3

r . 8 8 , 8 r . 9 . 6 4
3 r , 2 6 5 , L 3 7 . 2 4

5 4  , 8 2 2  ,  r r 2  . 2 5
I , 8 5 1 , 0 7 3 . 7 I
9  , 6 ? 5  , 2 7 2  .  L 2
'7 

,  5E5 ,  5I '7 .48
! , 1 7 8 , 5 4 7 . 8 7
5 , 4 7 9 , 2 8 8 . 1 0

r o  , 7 6 2  , 9 ? 2  . 9 8
7  ,  8 6 2  ,  2 4 2  . 8 6
6 , 9 4 1 , 7 1 4 . 4 7

r 9 7 , 4 9 8 . 5 9
3 2  ,  r r o  ,  9 6 8  . 4 3

5  , 4 4 5  , 9 5 3  .  8 3
2 8 2  , 1 t O  . 6 r

L , O 4 9 , 8 8 3 . 4 ?
8 s 6 , 0 r . 3  . 9 s

7 6 6 . 3 8
4 8 4 , 7 5 0 . 7 7

r , 3 0 2 , 7 0 3 . 4 5
7 7 0 , 4 9 5 . 4 6
6 8 r , 5 7 0 . 6 4

2 2  ,  6 5 8  . 9 0
3 , 1 2 4 , 7 2 7 . 1 3

4 , 7 0 4 , 3 4 8  . 4 8
2 3 5 , 1 8 9  . L ' l
8 0 0 ,  1 5 7 . 9 5
6 4 0 , 2 3 1  . 4 4

6 5 , 2 0 2 . 3 1
4 2 0 , 7 5 9  . O I
9 4 2 , 5 4 4 . 1 2
6 ? 5 ,  3 5 5  . 8 L
5 9 5 ,  0 9 8  . 4 5

r - s ,  9 8 8  .  6 5
2  ,  6 3 8  ,  9 9 4  . 9 2

s , 4 9 9 , 8 3 3 . 0 1
r40  ,  637  . 9 r

1 , 0 1 6 , 4 5 r . 9 3
r , o o 2 , 7 8 5 . 1 9

L r 2  , 9 4 9  . 1 3
5 7 8 , 3 7 3  . 6 8

I , 4 ] - 7  , 9 0 3  .  0 3
8 ] -9  , 425  . 54
7 6 5  ,  O I 3  . 4 3

2 5 , 7 0 3 . 0 2
3 , 5 3 1 , 5 2 8 . 8 9

4 , 4 2 8 , 6 4 6 . 0 4
1 4 9 ,  3 5 9 .  1 3
7 4 2 , 3 0 2 . 0 4
5 9 8 ,  5 4 3  . 5 5

9 5  ,  4 3 9  . 6 0
4 7 6 , 0 2 6 . 9 3
a l q  Q 1 q  a ?

6 3 4 , 7 5 7  . 6 9
5 5 5 , 7 1 6 . 6 5

7 5 , 2 3 4  . L 3
2  , 5 7 I , 8 4 5  .  5 0

r 7 , 3 8 2 , 6 8 r . 4 5  L 4 , 4 4 0 , 8 3 3 . 9 4 7 e , 6 2 6 , 5 9 9 . 8 9  1 3 ,  8 4 r . ,  3 8 8  . 4 3 I 7 2 , 0 4 6 , 0 8 8 . 8 4 L t z , 6 L S . a L a . 5 2

5 I , 2 6 8 , t 8 4 . 7 0  4 6 , 3 2 8 , 5 5 7 . 5 9 5 7 , 9 9 2 , 3 5 2 . 7 9  4 3 , 6 9 7 , 9 r . 4 . s 3  5 4 9 , 2 L 8 , s 2 3 . 0 1  5 4 0 , 0 0 9 , 3 7 4 . 4 4

SOIJRCE; ACORDTA NATTONAI AI{D EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CI,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARI4ACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rorrrs selected.
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Report ing
Category

Tlpe of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PIJBIJTC EMPLOYEES TNSURANCE AGENCY

MOI\TTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

.ruNE 2007
Page :  1

Current 12 Months Prior
Current .  Per iod Rol l ing Avg L2 Months Pr ior  RoII ing Avg

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
Current  Fiscal  Yr

PEfA Pavments
Previous Fiscal  Yr

PEIA PavMeNEs

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGTCAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

sum

OUTPATTENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
DIATYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND STIRGTCAI

1 . 3 s 3 8
1 . 0 0 2 1

3 8 . 9 1 7 7
. 4 0 9 2

. 9 9 3 3

. 8 5 3 3
3 3  . 3 9 9 2

. > ! +  |

.  93 r .0
1 . 0 5 0 9

4 0  . 4 3 6 7
. z > L 6

.  > r ) )

. 7 5 7 8
3 4 . 3 2 2 5

. 3 1 0 6

L 2 . 0 2 7 2
1 0 . 0 3 7 4

3 8 8 . 7 7 4 3
6 . L 2 5 7

1 0 . 9 5 4 6
9 . 3 0 4 3

4 1 3 - . 5 1 , 0 4
3 . 6 6 3 7

4 L . ' t 4 2 8

. 2 4 0 3
1 . 0 8 7 8
2 . 9 2 4 9

. 2 3 9 9
4 3 . 5 5 0 5

3 5  . 7 7 0 5

. 2 5 8 1
1 . 2 4 5 6
2 . 3 5 3 4

.2478
4 0 . 5 5 7 L

4 2 . 7 L 0 4

. 3 5 3 8
!  . 4 0 2 5
3  . 3 0 9 7

. 3 8 3 9
5 3  .  9 4 8 8

3 5 . 3 1 5 5

I . ]-922
2 . 3 0 ' t 8

. 2 r27
3 9 . 8 9 9 8

4 7 6  . 9 6 4 6

2 . 4 9 1 9
1 4 . 2 3 5 L
2 1 . L r 3 6

2  . 68L2
4 6 3 . 5 5 3 7

4 3 7 .  5 3 3 0

3  . 1282
1 .4  . 6930
2 8  . 4 3 4 2

2 . 7 5 I 3
4 9 L . 7 2 L 0

sum

PHARMACY

4 8 .  L 4 3 5

9 0  . 4 4 4 9

4 4 . 6 5 5 9

9 4 . 8 0 4 3

5 9 . 4 0 4 7

1 0 8 . 9 5 7 3

4 3 . 8 6 s 9

8 4 . 0 8 4 3

5 1 0 . 4 7 5 5

1 , 0 8 8 . 9 5 9 5

540 . ' 727 ' l

9 9 7 .  s 0 1 0

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PRESERTPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEIIAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCUI,AR MEDI Cf NE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME

9 0 . 4 4 4 9

3  . 4 3 3 5
L  . 6 3 2 2
4 . 4 0 4 8
2 . 1 0 0 1
2 . 9 6 8 5

.  I S I A

. 0 4 2 7
2  . 9 5 1 6

9 4  .  8 0 4 3

z  -  6  t  6 6

L . 5 0 5 5
3 . 5 0 4 1
r _ . 8 9 1 1
2 . 3 5 0 6

. I J b O

. 0 5 1 1
2 . 5 4 3 9

1 0 8 . 9 5 7 3

3 . 7 1 9 0
L  . 9 7 4 2
4 . 4 4 9 r
2 . 5 0 8 6
5  . 5 0 4 2

. 1 8 4 0

. 0 9 0 5
3 . 5 > L Z

8 4 . 0 8 4 3

2 . 7 5 7 2
1  4 1 1 A

3 . 5 1 3 4
1 . 8 6 ? 0
2 . 3 8 6 9

. L I 5 L

. 1 3 3 7
2 . 5 7 5 7

r ,  0 8 8  .  9 5 9 5

3 3 . 3 4 7 4
1 1 . 2 4 6 9
4 0 . 8 5 8 2
2 1 . 6 8 8 5
2 7 . 0 6 1 8

r  . 5 4 2 6
. 6 6 5 6

2 9 . 0 8 3 ' t

9 9 7 . 5 0 1 - 0

3 3  . 5 5 5 ' l
1 '1 .2029
4 2  . 6 9 9 7
2 2 . 7 3 L 7
2 9 . 4 1 4 9

2  .  O97 '7
1 . 4 8 1 1

3 r . 1 9 2 8

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCR]PTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PI{ARMACY ADMINSTR.ATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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ReporEing
Category

Type of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PI'BLIC EMPLOYEES INSI'R,ANCE AGENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPTTA CI,AIMS
JI'NE 2007

Page :  2

Current 12 Months Prior

Current. Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payrnent.s PEIA Paytnents PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
Previous FiEcal Yr

PEfA Payrnents

PROFESSIONAL SERVICEs

29  rows  se lec ted .

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION
INiIECTION
LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER IMAG]NG
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

2 9 . 1 9 5 0
1 . 5 0 4 5
5 . 5 8 7 3
4  .  5 5 5 5

. 0 0 4 1
2 . 5 6 3 8
6  . 9327
4  . 1 0 0 4
3 . 6 2 7 7

.L206
1 6  . 6 5 0 4

2 5 . 8 4 9 9
L . 2 9 5 6
4  . 3 9 7 0
3 . 5 ! r '

.  J ) 6 )

2 . 3 1 2 2
5 . 1 7 8 8
3 . ? 1 1 , 1
3  . 2 6 9 9

. o a 1 9
1 4  . 5 0 1 6

2 9  . 4 4 9 7
.154 r

5 . 4 5 0 1
5 . 3 1 6 9

. 5 0 5 6
3 . r o L 2
1 . 6 0 2 7
4  . 3931
4  . 1 0 1 9

. 1 3 7 8
1 8 . 9 3 5 8

24 .3652
.8216

4 . 3 0 4 3
3 . 2 9 2 5

.5252
2  . 6197

: 4 . 6 2 0 3
3 . 4 9 2 r
3  . 0 s 7 3

. 0 8 3 8
L 4 . 1 5 0 8

3 0 1 .  ? 2 5 0
15 .8862
5 1 . 5 1 1 6
4 0 . 2 8 8 8

3 . 5 8 3 2
2 6 . 4 7 6 6
5 9 . 8 5 1 5
4 3 . 0 5 4 8
3 7  . 7 3 2 I

1 . 0 0 9 5
r 6 ' t . ! 4 1 2

294 .8194
9 . 9 8 6 9

5 2 . 0 3 6 5
4 7 . ! ! 5 7

6 . 3 3 1 9
3 1 . 6 1 7 3
5 7 . 8 8 0 s
42 .28 rL
3 7  . 3 6 3 0

r . 0 6 2 t
L 1 2 . 6 8 4 6

* * * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * *

sum

sum

9 2 . 5 0 6 8 1 9  . 3 5 2 r 9 9  . 8 7 4 5 7 6 . 1 5 3 1 9 ! 9  . ' 7 7 9 3

272 .8381  254 .5A28 3 1 0 . 9 5 1 0 240  -4197  2 -935 .L888

SoURCE:ACoRDIANATToNALANDEXPRESSSCRIPTSPAIDCI ,A IMSTAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NoTE :DoESNoT INCLUDEREBATES,PHARMACYADMINSTRATIVEFEES,oRRECoVERIES

9 2 8 . 2 7 L 7

2  ,  904  . 0334
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Reporting
Category

Type of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLTC EMPLOYEES INSTJRANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTIIJIZATION

JI'NE 2OO7
page: 1

Current Period 12 Months Prior Current
Encounters Encorrnters

Fisca] Yr Previous Fiscal. Yr
EncounterE Encouneers

fNPATIEM| HOSPITAL FACILITY

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * *

sum

OT]TPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

sum

PTIARMACY

sum

PROFESSIONAT SERVICES

BEI{AVIORAt
MATERNITY
MEDICAT AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATTONS

BEHAVIORAL
DTAIYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTTON DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBT'I,ANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASC'UI.AR MEDI CINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME
EVALUATIdN AND MANAGEMENT
]MMUNTZATION

. 0 0 1 7

. 0 0 0 8

. 0 2 5 5

. 0 0 0 1

. 0 0 1 3

. 0 0 0 9

.024t

. 0 0 0 3

. 0 1 4 0

. 0 0 7 6

. 2 4 5 ?

. 0 0 2 1

. 0 1 1 9

. 0 0 ? 8

.2283

.  o 0 2 6

. 0 2 8 1

. 0 0 3 8

. 0 1 3 0

.0297

. 0 0 1 8

. 2 7 9 8

.0265

. 0 0 4 5

. 0 0 8 0

. 0 3 5 4

.  o o 2 5

. 3 1 3 0

. 2 6 9 4

. 0 4 5 1

. 0 1 7 8

. 3 0 ? 1

. 0 1 8 8
2 . 9 0 5 5

. 2 5 0 6

. 0 4 4 4

.o727

. 3 2 0 9

. 0 1 8 9
2 . 9 2 8 0

. 3 2 8 1

L . 0 7 6 1

. 3 6 3 4

r . 2 5 2 5

3 . 3 5 4 3

1 3  . 3 8 7 0

3 . 3 8 4 9

1 2  . 7 7 7 2

L . O 7 6 7

. 0 3 4 4

.0 t29

.0262

. 0 3 8 ?

. 0 5 1 0

. 0 0 6 6

. 0 0 1 0

. 0 4 6 0

. 6 1  7 9

. 0 1 5 1

r . 2 5 2 5

. 0 3 5 3

. 0 1 3 7

. 0 3 2 0

. 0 4 3 5

. 0 ? 0 3

. 0 0 1  4

. 0 0 1 6

. 0 5 7 1

. 7 4 5 6

. O L L 2

1 3  . 3 8 ? 0

. 3 4 0 5

. t 286

. 2 1 2 5

. 4 L 1 !

. 6 2 9 6

. 0 7 0 2

. 0 1 4 4
-  5 r )  /

1  . 1425
. 3 0 4 1

L 2 . 7 7 7 2

. 3 3 9 4

.L272

.2913

. 4 2 9 5

. 6 6 7 5

. 0 9 0 2

. 0 2 3 6

.  s 5 5 8
7  . 3 5 4 2

.2299

SOIIRCE: ACOR.DIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASrS
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WEST VIRGINIA PI'BLIC EMPLOYEES TNSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA I'TILIZATION

.ruNE 2007
page :  2

CurrenE Period 12 MonE.hs Prior CurrenE. Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal yr
Encounters Encounters EncounE.ers Encounters

Reporting
Category

T)r;le of
Service

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION
I.A,B AND PATHOTOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
U I N E K

OTHER IMA,GING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SI]RGTCAL

. 0 3 9 1

. 1 8 8 1

. 0 0 0 6

. 0 4 7 2

. 1 5 5 3

. r027

. 1 1 5 9

. 0 0 7 3

. r206

. 0 4 4 4

. I 7 9 6

. 0 1 8 3

. 0 5 1 4

. 1 5 9 3

. 1 3 9 0

. 1 3 1 1

.  o o 1 2

. r 3 7 6

. 4 0 0 2
1 . 8 1 5 9

. 1 1 3 3

. 5 2 6 9
1 . 6 2 2 L
L . 0 1 4 9
L .  Z a O  I

. 0 5 2 6
r . 2 4 6 4

. 3 8 1 3
r . 7 1 7 7

. 1 9 5 1

. 5 0 9 1
r . 5 4 1 8
1 . 1 0 4 1
a . 2 8 5 L

. 0 6 1 1
r . 2 6 7 4

L . 7 0 8 6 l - . 8 9 5 8 7 7  . 9 9 4 9 1 8 . 2 8 7 2

3 . 1 4 1 5  3  . 5 3 8 3 3 5 . 0 0 5 6 3 4  . 7 0 0 0

SOIJRCE: ACORDIA NA?fONAL Ar.lD EXPRISS SCRIPTS PAID CI'AIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows Eelected.
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Report ing
Category

Type of
Service

WEST VIRGINTA PT'BLIC EMPLOYEES INSI'R.AI\ICE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

JIJNE 2OO7
Page: 2

Current 12 Months Prior
current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg current Fiscal yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA payments PEIA payments
Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payrents

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AIID PATITOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING
OTT{ER MEDICINE
PHYSICAI, MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTNG
SURGTCAL

4 0  , 4 L r  . I 7
I 9 1 . O s

8 0 ,  8 5 8  . 0 s
L 4 6 , 4 6 7 . r 8

7 4 , 8 8 7 . 4 5
7 0  , 7 4 9  .  O I

9 3 4  . 1 4
3 3 1 ,  0 7 9 . 3 1

3 4  ,  L z L  . 6 I
4  ,  L 9 0  . 9 7

7 6 , 7 2 0 . r 0
r 2 1 . 2 7 0 . 5 0

75  ,  L6 I . 45
6 r . 5 6 5  . 2 6

4 3 5 . 0 1
290  ,  r 50  . 47

5 2  ,  4 r S  . 4 9
1  , 9 1 5  . 2 0

1 0 0 ,  0 6 9  .  5 8
L 6 4 , 2 4 8 . 1 4
1 1 2 .  0 9 0 . 0 8

8 6 , 5 8 8 . 6 4
64 r .72

3 8 9 , 8 4 1 . 4 8

2 8 , 8 3 6  . 3 4
6  , 0 2 7  . 2 r

7 8 . 2 6 8  . 3 6
L ! 4  , 5 7 4  .  6 3

6 4 , 9 2 4 . L 9
5 6 , 6 0 4  . 2 7

;  2 0 5 . 6 4
2 1 3 , 4 2 5 . 8 3

3 9 7 , 4 5 5 . 0 0
42  ,  5 r3  . 48

9 0 L , 4 2 9 . 7 L
1 , 5 0 9 . 4 6 5 . 0 7

8 5 8 .  7 3 4  . 8 0
1 2 2  ,  9 8 3  . 4 7

5 ,  5 1 3  .  1 4
3  ,  423  ,  O43  . 4 !

3 1 L , 4 4 7 . 9 0
7 4 , 0 6 5 . 6 0

9 4 4  , 0 6 6  . 7 6
r , 4 r 9  , 6 4 0  . 3 9

7 9 0  . 0 2 5  . I 7
7 L 4  , 4 2 0  . 7 3

2  ,  9 6 8  . 8 4
3  ,  4 2 0  , 2 9 6  . 4 9

2 , 1 4 6 , 2 0 r . 6 0 L , 9 4 2 , 0 5 0 . 2 5 2  ,  525  ,  686  . 20 1 , 7 8 1 , 5 5 4 . 6 2 2 2 , 9 2 5 , 1 r . 8 . 3 7 2 2 , 2 2 8 , 5 5 5 . 6 5

I r , 4 6 5 , 0 4 4 . 3 9  1 1 , 0 1 1 , 2 2 4 . 4 4  1 3 , 4 4 3 , 9 9 6 . 7 1  r O , ] - 2 A , 3 9 9 . 9 6  l _ 3 0 , 1 s s , ' 1 4 0 - 8 7

SOIJRCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CI,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DoES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

L 2 3 , 9 9 1 , 1 2 1 . 8 0

26  rows  se lec ted .
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WEST VIRGINIA PIJBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURAIiICE AGENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - MEDICARE EI,TGIBLE
JIJNE 2OO7

Page :  I

Current 12 Mont.hs Prior

current Period Rolling Avg l-2 Months Prior RoIIing Avg Current FiEcaI Yr

PEIA payments PEIA Payments PEIA PaFnentss PEIA PaymenEs PEIA Payments

'- I

Report ing
category

Previous FiEcal  Yr
PEIA PaymenEs

INPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACIL]TY BEHAVIORAL
MEDTCAL A}ID SI'RGICAL

sum

OTITPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEIIAVIORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MEDICAL AND SI'RGICAL

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1 . 1 s 1 5
3 6 . 3 8 2 s

. 6 5 7 7
3 r .2812

. 7 9 8 1
3 9 . 8 9 6 5

. 6 0 9 9
2 1 . 9 6 5 L

8 . 2 4 9 9
3 1 r . 8 2 1 4

7 . 6 4 1 0
348 .8210

. 3 3 1 8
L . 7 5 0 9
7  . 4 9 5 7

2 9  . 4 4 6 0

3 1 . 9 3 8 9

-  z ) a L

L  . 9 5 4 6

r . 2 2 s s
2 5 . 3 6 6 2

1 .  s 4 6 0
3  . 0 3 3 3

. 9 9 4 5

. 6 1 0 7
t  . 8 2 4 9

. 0 0 2 5

. 0 5 2 1
4 . 0 8 4 5

L 6  .  Z 6 Z >

. 0 8 1 0
3 . 9 0 2 L

4 0 . 5 9 4 6

. 3 3 2 9
2 . 1 4 4 3
t . 1 0 1 7

3 5 . 2 6 6 r

2 8 . 5 7 5 0

.1694
r . 7 L 7 7
! . 0 4 7 3

2 3 . 8 3 0 8

3 8 0 . 0 7 7 3

3  . 0 5 9 3
2 L . 2 2 L 4
7 . 4 . 4 9 3 3

2 9 9 . 5 9 5 7

3 3 ' t  . 3 5 9 7

2 ,  1 9 3  .  1 8 5 8

3 5 6  . 4 5 8 0

2 . 2 0 0 8
2 2 . 1 3 0 3
1 3  . 3 3 7 6

3 0 0 . 3 9 3 0

3 3 8 . 0 6 1 8

2 , O 0 9  - 5 9 1 9

3 3 . 0 2 4 5 24 .70 !4 4 0 . 0 8 5 0 2 6 . 1 6 5 2

pHARMACy  PRESCRIPT ION DRUGS 186 .0459  185 .007?  2 l - 3 .0472  L65 '794 ' l

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * + * *
1 8 6 . 0 4 5 9  1 8 5 . 0 0 7 ?

1 . 7 4 5 8
3  . 5 ? 3 0
r . 0 4 5 2

. 5 8 8 5
2  .  1 0 0 0

. 0 0 1 7

. 0 5 0 3
3  . 6 6 ' 1 4

2 L . 0 0 8 1
. r 4 7 8

4  . 5 1 8 4

2 r3  . 0412

2 . 1 6 7 2
3  . 4 8 8 9
1 . 5 1 4 7

. 9 6 8 4
2 . 6 2 9 8

.0027

. 0 5 9 3
4 . A 7 4 9

2 2  . 2 0 4 5
. 0 2 4 9

5  . 4 3 1 0

L 6 5 . 7 9 4 1

1 . 4 1 1 6
2 . 5 4 9 7

. 9 9 8 3

. ) 5 2 )

1 . 7 0 8 9
.  o o 2 9
.  l -54  6

J  -  v l J 5

L 6 . 3 5 2 6

. 0 2 0 8

3 .  L >  t >

2 ,  1 9 3  . 1 8 5 8

1 8 . 1 3 9 s
3 6 . 4 9 1 5
r r . 4637

? . 6 7 L I
2 L . 3 6 6 5

. 0 2 9 9

. 5 1 5 8
4 7 . 5 L 3 3

z L 6 . V Z > 6

1 . 0 9 1 0
45  . 9 ] - 23

2  , 0 0 9  . 6 9 L 9

I7  . ' t 34 ] -
3 r . 9 6 7 L
L 2 . 5 7 3 9

6  .  9 1 s 8
2 L . 4 2 0 2

. 0 3 5 6
1 . 7 0 1 3

4 A . 8 2 5 7
2 0 3 . 5 8 1 1

. 2 5 4 0
4 0 . 0 5 8 5

ADVANCED IMAGING
AIVIBUI.ANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEIIAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCI'I,AR MEDI CINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION
INJECTION

S o U R C E : A C o R D I A N A T I o N A L A N D E X P R E S S S C R I P T S P A I D C I , A I M S T A P E S
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NoTE: DoES NoT INCLIJDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, oR REcovERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLTC EMPLOYEES INSI'RANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPTTA IIIILTZATION - MEDICARE ELTGIBLE

JUNE 2OO7 \
Page :  1

Report ing
Category

T14>e of
Service

currenE. Period l-2 Months Prior Current Fiscal yr previous Fiscal yr
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

TNPATIENT HOSPITAT FACILITY

* * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

sum

BEHAVIORAL
MEDTCAL AND SURGICAL

ADVANCED IMAGING
NVIBULANCE
AI{ESTHESIA
BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCTJI,AR MEDICTNE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION
rN.]ECTTON
I,AB AIiID PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPIIY

. 0 0 6 2

. 0 9 5 3
. 0 0 4 0
. 0 7 9 4

. 0 4 2 7

. 8 6 0 3
. 0 3 2 0
. 7 3 3 4

OUTPATIEM| HOSPITAL FACTLTTY BEHAVTORAL
DIAIJYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MEDICAL AND ST'RGTCAL

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * + + * * *

sum

PHARMACY
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

. 1 0 1 s

. 0 0 8 6

. 0 4 7 3

. 0 4 1 0

. 0 8 3 5

. 0 0 8 7

. 0 1 9 1

. o 5 2 3

. 5 6 0 5

. 9 0 2 4

. 0 9 0 0

. 2 0 9 9

. 4 4 4 0
5 . 3 5 0 8

. 7  6 5 4

. 0 5 5 0
1 0 0 1

. 4 4 8 4
4 . 8 0 3 3

. 6 6 2 9

2 . 0 5 L 4

. 5 4 0 5

2 . 2 3 4 8

6 . 0 9 4 6

2 4  . 6 6 4 L

5 . 5 0 5 8

2 3 . 1 1 6 4

2 . 0 5 L 4

. 0 7  6 2

. 0 5 0 2

. 0 5 1 0

.02 !6

.  r o 5 b

. 0 0 0 5

. 0 0 3 6

. 1 3 4 0
1 . 3 1 5 3

. 0 0 5 6

. 0 8 5 4

.1521

. 0 0 1 5

2 . 2 3 4 8

. 0 8 1 2

. 0 5 1 3

.  o 7 1 4

. 0 3 2 9

. 1 9 5 0

. 0 0 0 7

. 0 0 4 5

. r752
1 . 5 0 8 2

. 0 0 5 2

. 0 9 7 8

. r 7 t 2

.0289

2 4 . 6 6 4 L

.  ,  r o 5

. 4 8 7 1

. 2 7 8 2
r  . 5 8 7 9

. 0 0 7 5

. 0 3 9 2
L . 5 1 4 3

7 3 . 3 8 7 2
. I ? 6 9
. 8 r 4 2

L . 4 5 2 2
. 1 6 5 0

23 .1764

-  b r r b

. 4 5 0 4
-  a t t z

. 2 8 1 0
r  . 7 2 1 7

. 0 0 6 5

. 0 7 2 5
1 . 5 6 0 1

1 3  . 5 0 6 0
. 1 3 1 4
. 7 7 2 6

L . 3 2 4 8
. 2 6 7 7

SOIIRCE: ACOR.DTA NATIONAL AIID EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CI,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGTNTA PUBLIC EMPI,OYEES INSITRAT\TCE AGENCY
MolmHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPTTA urrtrzATroN - MEDTCAR! ELIcrBr,E

iII'NE 2OO7
Page: 2

Reporting
Category

Tl@e of
Service

current Perlod 12 Months prior current Fiscal yr previous Fiscal yr
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

PROFESSTONAL SERVICES OTHER
OTI{ER IMAGTNG
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTNG
St'RGICAL

.L029

. 3 4 9 9

. 1 8 2 3

. I 514

. 0 0 3 8

. 2 6 0 4

.L276

. 3 5 8 5

. 3 3 5 5

. 1 8 5 4

. 0 0 3 0

. 3 0 9 3

1 . 1 5 0 9
3 . 2 3 9 4
L , 8 1 2 7
1 - 5 9 4 9

.0265
2 . 6 3 9 2

1 . 1 9 6 5
3  .  1998
L . 9 3 4 5
r  . 64 !2

.  01?3
2  . 6 3 4 4

3 . 1 2 3 0 3 . 7 3 7 7 3 L . 7 7 4 I - 32 .1192

5 . 9 3 8 8  6 . 6 9 6 5 63 .4352 6 L  . 5 6 6 9

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
sum

sum

26 rows selected.

SOIIRCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AllD EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CL,AIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS IJISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PIJBI,TC EMPTOYEES INSTJRANCE AGENCY

MONTHTY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAI, CI,AIMS - NON MEDICARE ETIGIBLE
.]IJNE 2OO7

Page :  1

Current 12 Mont.hs Prior

Current period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiseal Yr

PEIA payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEfA Payments PEIA PaFnenEs

2 L 2 , 5 6 8 . 9 1  1 5 5 , 4 3 1 . 9 8 r 4 3 , 9 8 2 . 2 3  t 4 3 , 3 9 7  . 7 r  1 , 9 4 5 , 1 1 0  . 4 3 L , 1 4 9 , 4 8 2 . 1 3

1 8 8 , 3 0 8 . 2 3  L s 7 , O 9 9 . 2 L  r 9 5 , 9 8 4 . 4 4  1 3 9 , 5 3 7 . 9 1  r , 8 7 7 , 5 1 4 . 3 4  r , 7 3 0 ' 1 . 5 2 . 1 3

6 , O O 2 , 9 2 3 . 0 5  4 , 9 2 3 , L 9 4 . 2 8  6 , 0 5 8 , 9 3 8 . 0 7  5 , r A 2 , 0 9 4 . 3 0  5 9 , O 2 2 , 3 1 5 . 3 5  6 3 , 7 8 4 , ' t 7 2 . 5 8

ReporEing
category

Type of
Service

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MED]CAL AND SI'RGICAL
NIONqTA!  COI 'PLTCATTONS ?6,3S5,34 93 ,6A2.91 54 ,422.61  36 ,452,55  1 ,1a5,814.34  5a l ,27r .34

sum

OUTPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILTTY BETIAVIORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

6 , 4 8 0 , 6 8 5 . 5 3  s , 3 3 0 . 3 3 8 . 4 5  6 , 4 5 3 , 3 2 7 . 3 8  5 , 5 2 \ , 4 9 2 . 4 8  -  6 3 , 9 9 I  , 4 L 9 . 5 r  5 7 , 9 4 5 , 5 7 8 . 1 8

3 3 , L 0 7 . L 7
r40  ,  82 r  . 97
4 9 5 , 2 9 8 . 4 7

4 5 , 0 7 5 . 7 3
7 , ! 3 2 , 8 7 8 . 5 5

3 7 , 5 4 8 . 9 L
L 5 8 ,  1 8 0  . 4 0
3 8 3 , 0 3 5 . 0 7

4 4 , O O 3  . 4 3
6 , 4 4 3 , 8 3 0 . 5 9

5 5  ,  4 6 9  . 5 r
1 5 8 ,  1 0 1 . 1 9
5 5 4 , 0 2 5 . 1 3

t  L ,  o v z .  I  L

8 , 7 5 1 , 0 0 2 . 5 5

3 9 , 7 9 r . 4 7
L 5 1 , 8 4 5 . 9 0
3 7 9  , 9 r O  . O 4

3 8 , 5 4 5 . 8 7
6 , 3 5 2 , 0 1 4 . 3 5

4 2 8 , 2 2 4  . 6 r
1 ,  8 8 0 ,  8 8 5  .  6 0
4 , 5 3 7  , 6 9 4 . 6 1

5 0 1 - , 5 1 - 4 . 1 5
7 5 , 7 0 7 , 8 4 2 . 9 9

4 9 8  ,  8 6 9  . 8 8
t , 8 9 9  , 3 9 6  . 7 0
a ,  l 6 )  t + o z .  t o

s L L , 5 6 2  . 0 4
8 0 , 1 3 2  , r 7 2 . 9 " 7

sum

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

7  ,  a 4 7  ,  I 8 2  . 3 0  7  , 0 6 6  , 5 9 8  . 4  1

L O , 2 3 8 , 7 9 2 . 6 2  L O  , 4 2 t , 6 ! 2  . 5 L

9  ,  5 9 0  , 2 0 r  .  1 9

L 2 , 4 0 3 , 9 r 3 . 7 6

6  , 9 6 2  , 1 0  8  .  6 3

9  ,  0 2 6  ,  0 7 5  . 9 2

8 3 ,  0 5 5 ,  l . 6 A . 9 7  8 7  , 8 2 7  , 4 8 4  . 3 5

L 2 2 , A 9 4 , 2 3 0 . 1 9  1 0 9 , 8 5 0 , 0 8 5 . 4 9

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

L 2 , 4 0 3 , 9 I 3 . 7 6

6 1 3 , 0 5 8 . 2 1
238  , 546  .  02
1 8 0 , 9 3 2 . ? 9
4 3 L , 8 7 6 . 3 5
5 3 0 , 4 4 1 . 2 4

3 4 , 2 2 5 . 6 5
1 4 , 3 0 8 . 8 4

4 8 8 ,  5 0 5 . 2 s

9  ,  0 2 6  ,  O 7 5  . 9 2

4 4 7 , 8 9 4 . 9 3
160  ,  325  . 95
5 0 0 , 8 1 9 . 7 1
3 1 9 , 3 1 5 . 9 1
3 5 9 , 3 5 7  . 2 7

3 r , 7 L 2  . 2 8
1 8  , 4 3 2  . 4 8

3 2 0  , 3 9 L  .  r 0

1 0 , 2 3 8 ,  7 9 2 . 6 2  r 0 , 4 2 r , 6 1 2  . 6 1 t 2 2 , 8 9 4 , 2 3 0  . 1 9  1 0 9 ,  8 5 0 ,  0 8 5 . 4 9

ADVANCED TMAGING
AMBUI,ANCE
ANESTHESTA
BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDTCINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME

5 8 r  , 1 7 1  . 4 4
L 7 6 , 9 4 4  . 9 2
7 8 9 , 7 3 L . O 4
3 7 3 , 2 5 6 . 4 8
4 8 1 , 5 5 2 . 5 8

2 4 , 5 3 2 . 7 9
5 , 5 2 4 . 1 2

4 2 L , 4 4 5  . 3 5

4 6 6  , 7 2 5  . 2 8
L 6 r , 9 3 9 . 5 8
5 0 0 ,  9 5 5 . 0 9
3 r 9  ,  4 0 6  . 3 2
3 6 0 , 3 9 9 . 9 0

2 4  , 7 5 2  . 5 4
9 , 2 0 6 . 8 9

3 1 2 ,  1 5 1 . 8 1

5  , 5 6 9  ,  4 0 6  .  6 4
1 , 8 8 1 - , 6 7 3 . 8 1
1  , 2 2 0  , 2 5 9  . 4 2
3 , 7 1 4 , 2 5 5 . 9 L
4  , 2 7 5  , 9 0 4  .  0 8

2 8 1  , 4 3 7  . 6 7
1 - 0 1 ,  9 9 8  .  0 0

3 , 6 7 8 , 5 5 1 . 8 0

5  , 5 9 2  ,  8 3 5  . 9 2
L  ,  9 9 5  ,  9 4 6  . 6 7
7  , 4 6 6  , 9 1 0  .  8 3
3  ,  9 6 6  , 7 5 3  . 6 I
4 , 6 6 3  , 6 8 5  . 7 5

3 8 8  , 7 2 5  . 3 2
2 a t , 3 A r . 0 2

4 , 0 7 4 , 5 5 9 . r 7

SoIJRCE: ACoRDIA NATIoNAL AND EXPRESS scRIPTs PATD CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PA]D BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMTNSTRATIVE FEES' OR RECOVERIES
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Report ing
Category

Type of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PI'BLIC EMPLOYEES ]NSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENI REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS . NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

JI'NE 2007
Page :  2

Current L2 Months Prior
Current  Per iod Rol l ing Avg L2 Months Pr ior  Rol l ing Avg Current  Fiscal  Yr Previous Fiscal  Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

29 rows EelecEed.

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION
INJECTION
LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

4 8 , 4 0 6 , 0 1 4 . 3 ?
2  , 9 3 L , 3  5 0  .  7 8
7 , 9 4 3 , 4 ' 7 2 . 8 0
1  ,  r 3 8  ,  6 2 2  . 9 8

6 2 7  , 1 3 1  . 5 ' l
4 , 0 5 1 , 0 5 5 . 4 8
9  , 6 8 5  , 8 6 4  . ' t 5
1  , r 8 5 , 5 0 4  . 8 5
6  , 3 3 4  , 8 5 5  .  1 5

1 8 3 ,  3 0 6  . 5 0
2 1  , 8 4 2 ,  0 9 3  . 8 3

4 7 , L 6 t , 1 5 0 . 3 5
r , 8 4 1 , 1 4 0 . 6 9
8 , 1 6 8 , 4 5 r . 6 9
7  , 2 ' 7 3  , 5 6 9  . 5 8
L  ,  r o 4  ,  4 8 2  . 2 1
4  , 9 3 5  , 2 2 L  . 3 4
9 , 3 4 3 , 3 3 2 . 5 9
7  ,  4 1 2  , 2 1 7  . 5 9
6  , 2 3 3  , 2 9 3  .  6 8

] -94  , 529  . ' r 5
2 8 , 6 9 0 , 6 7 L . 9 4

4 , 7 2 3 , 0 2 3 . 6 8  4 , O 2 9 , 8 1 0 . 5 9  4 , 6 7 4 , 7 3 ' t . 6 t  3 , 8 1 1 , 3 7 9 . 8 0
2 7 7  , 3 4 2 . 9 L  2 3 2 , 8 1 0 . 0 0  L 3 9 , 7 r 2  . l A
8 A 5 , 7 9 I  . ' t 9  6 5 6 , 0 6 0  . 2 0  8 L 4  , 6 4 L  . 3 3
8 r 5 , 6 0 2 . 7 8  6 0 6 , 1 1 5 . 8 3  9 5 0 , 3 6 9 . 1 0

5 6 9 . 3 3 6 1 ,  0 1 1  . 4 0 L O 4 , 9 7 4 . 5 3
4 0 0 , 4 9 2 . 7 2  3 4 4 ,  0 3 8 . 9 1  4 7 8 , 3 0 4 . L O

L , 1 5 6 , 2 3 6 . 2 7  8 L 5 , 2 7 3 . 6 L  ! , 2 5 3 , 6 5 4 . 8 9
6 9 L ,  6 0 8  . 0 1  6 0 0 , r 9 4  . 3 6  7 0 7  , 3 3 5  . 4 6
6 1 0 ,  8 8 1 . 6 3

2 r , 1 2 4  . 1 6
5 3 3 ,  5 3 3  .  1 9  6 7 8 , 4 2 4  . 7 9

1 5 ,  5 s 3  .  6 4 2 5 , 0 5 1 . 3 0
2 , 7 9 1  , 6 4 1  . 8 2  2 , 3 4 8 , 8 4 4 . 4 5  3 , L 4 L , 6 8 7 . 4 1  2 , 2 9 A , 4 L 9 . 6 8

r 4 a  , 5 7 2  . 4 2
6 6 3 ,  r . r . 9 . 0 5
5 6 9 , 7 0 7 . 2 0

a 9  , 4 r 2  . 3 9
3 9 7  , 7 s 4 . 5 7
7 2 5 , 2 4 0  . 7 0
5 7 3 ,  8 3 3  . 5 0
4 9 9  ,  r r 2  . 3 9

1 5  ,  o z a  . 4 9

L 5 , 2 3 6 , 4 7 9 . 8 6  1 2 , 4 9 8 , 1 A 3 . 6 9  1 5 , 1 0 0 , 9 r 3 . 6 9  1 2 , O 5 9 , 8 3 3 . 8 1  r 4 9 , r 2 0 , 9 7 0 . 4 7  1 5 0 , 3 8 4 , 9 s 9 . 8 7

3 9 , 8 0 3 , 1 4 0 . 3 1  3 5 , 3 r 7 , 3 3 3 . 1 5  4 4 , 5 4 8 , 3 5 6 . 0 2  3 3 , 5 6 9 , 5 1 0 . 8 4  4 L 9 , 0 6 2 , 7 8 2 - r 4  4 1 6 , O r 8 , 2 0 7 . 8 9

SOURCE:ACORDIANAT IONALANDEXPRESSSCRTPTSPAIDCLATMSTAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PI{ARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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Tl4)e of
Service

WEST VIRGINfA PIJBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHI,Y MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CI,AIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

JUNE 2OO7
Page ;  1

CurrenE 12 Months Pr ior
Current  Per iod Rol l ing Avg 12 Months Pr ior  Rol l ing Avg Current  Fiscal  Yr Previous Fiscal  Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymengs PEIA Payments PEIA Pavments PEIA Payments
Report ing
Category

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNTTY
MEDICAL AND SIJRGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

sum

OINPATIENT HOSPTTAT FACTLITY BEHAVTORAL
D]ALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

sum

PHARMACY
* { * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * *

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

1 . 4 0 2 3

5 t  -  ) t a a

. 5 0 7 2

L . 0 7 8 6
1 . 0 8 3 3

3 3 . 9 3 8 5
. 6 4 5 2

. 9 6 4 1
1 . 3 1 2 3

4 0 . 5 7 1 2
. 3 6 4 4

43 .2120

. 3 1 1 4
1 . 0 5 8 7
3  . 7 0 9 8

. 4 7  9 5
5 8 . 5 9 7 5

. 9 9 5 9

. 9 6 9 2
3 5 . 9 9 5 8

. 3 9 2 0

3 8 . 3 5 2 9

. 2 7  5 3
1 . 0 5 4 1
2  . 6 3 8 2

. 2 6 7 6
4 4 . r r 2 9

a 2 . 9 5 3 6
L 2  . 4 9 9 2

3 9 2 . 9 3 0 7
7 . 6 2 8 I

426 .0LL6

2 . 8 5 0 8
12 .52L7
3 0 . 2 0 8 9

3  . 3 3 8 7
5 0 4  . 0 1 1 7

1 r . . 7 9 5 3
1 1 . 5 6 5 0

4 3 0 - . 0 4 6 9
4 . 5 9 3 2

4 5 8 .  r . 0 0 4

3 . 3 6 3 5
1 2  . 8 0 6 0
3 2  . 2 6 4 5

3 . 4 4 9 0
s40  . 2636

42 .75 r r

. 2 t 84

. 9 2 9 0
3  . 2 6 1 3

. 2 9 1 4
4 7 . 0 5 3 4

3 6 . 7 4 6 7

-  z ) 6 4

1 . 0 9 0 8
2 . 6 4 0 5

. 3 0 3 4
4 4 . 4 2 4 4

5 f  .  / b 5 5

6 7  . 5 4 2 2

4 8 . 7 1 8 0

7 1 . 8 4 4 1

6 4  . 2 L 6 8

8 3  . 0 5 7 7

4 8 . 3 4 9 2

6 2 . 6 6 3 1

552 .9318

8 1 8 . 1 4 6 7

5 9 2 . 1 4 6 6

7 4 0  . 6 9 3 9

A.DVANCED IMAGING
AMBUI,ANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCUTAR MEDICINE
CERVTCAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME

6 1 . 5 4 2 2

3  . 8 3 7 8
L . 1 5 ? 3
5 . 2 0 9 6
2  . 4 6 2 3
3  . 1 7 5 ' l

. L625

. 0 3  8 4
2 . 7 8 0 L

7 r . 8 4 4 7

3  . 2 r 7 7
1 . 1 1 5 5
4  . 1435
2 . 2 0 7 6
2 . 4 8 4 4

. L 1 0 7

. 0 5 3 5
2 . L 5 2 r

8 3  . 0 5 7 ?

4 . r o 5 2
L . 5 9 1 3
5 . 2 2 9 2
2 . 8 9 1 9
3  .  s s 1 9

. 2 2 9 2

. 0 9 5 8
3  . 2 7 1 7

5 2  . 6 6 3 7

3  . 1 0 9 8
1  .  1 1 3 4
4  . ! 7 3 2
2 . 2 L 6 5
2 . 5 6 4 5

.2203

. t 2 8 !
z .  z z ) )

8 1 8 . 1 4 6 7

3 1 . O 7 7 3
L 2 . 5 2 6 9
4 8  . 0 6 7 6
25 .L264
2 8  . 4 5 5 L

1 . 9 r . 3 5
. 6 1 9 0

2 4 . 4 9 0 0

7 4 0  . 6 9 3 9

3 7  . 1 0 ' 7 4
L 3  . 4 5 1 0
5 0 . 3 4 3 1
2 6 . 7 4 4 5
3 1  . 4 4 3 3

2  . 6 2 0 8
L  . 4252

2'1 .47]-3

So IJRCE:ACoRDIANAT IoNALANDEXPRESSSCRIPTSPAIDCI "A IMSTAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LTSTED AI-E ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARIT{ACY A.DMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES



I I I I IT I I I r I I II I I T I I I I

Reporting
category

Tl4pe of
service

WEST VIRGINIA PI'BLIC EMPLOYEES INSTJRAI{CE AGENCY

MOMN{LY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CI,AIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBIJE
JI'NE 2OO7

Page: 2

current 12 Months Prior

Current period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rotling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA payments PEIA PaymentE PEIA Payments PEIA Payrnents PEIA Payrents PEIA Payhents

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

qrIlER xprc aa 4-s623 4,136a 1 7364 3 9a44 17.a1t6 47.6420
PEYSrCar, XEDrCrtlE a.0293 t,6''''9 1542A 3.a6s5 42.1732 42.0254
?ROSTAfE CANCER SCREENDCG .11133 .1072 \6''A .10/t3 r.2201 1.3115
surcrc i !  1a ,4552 16 .1944 21 .03 t0  15 . t635 195 3533 191.1370

1 0 0 . 5 1 0 s 8 6 . 1 6 7 L 1 0 7 . 8 1 3 1 8 3 . 7 4 7 7 9 9 2 . ' t 4 6 6 1 , 0 1 3 . 9 1 8 9

2 , 8 0 4 . 8 5 9 8

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMI'NIZAT]ON
INJECTION
tAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPTry
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING

3 1 . 1 5 6 4
1 . 8 2 9 5
5 . 8 4 3 3
5 . 3 8 0 3

. 0 0 3 8
2  . 6 4 4 6
1 . 6 2 7 3

2 1  . 7 8 0 5
1 . 5 0 4 0
4 . 5 2 3 3
4 . t 7 1 5

.42 r4
2 . 3 7 2 4
5 . 6 1 9 8

3 r .3024
. 9 3 5 5

5 . 4 5 4 9
5 . 3 6 3 8

.1029
3 . 2 0 2 8
8 . 3 9 4 5

2 6 . 4 6 6 4
1 . 0 3 1 5
4 . 6 0 5 1
3 . 9 5 4 4

. 6 2 L r
2 . 7 6 4 0

. 5 . 0 3 5 6

322 .2545
1 9 . 5 1 5 0
52 .8949
47  . 524 t

4 . L 7 9 0
2 6 . 9 6 9 2

-  6 4 . 4 8 L 9

317 .9675
t2 -4537
5 5 . 0 ? 3 0
4 9 . 0 4 0 2

7 . 4 4 6 6
3 3  . 2 7 4 0
6 2 . 9 9 4 2

262 .5693  243  . 4764  298  -2995  233  . 1136

SoURCE: ACoRDIA NATIoNAL A}rD ExpREss scRIPTs PAID cI.AIMs TAPES

NOTE: CI,AIMS I,ISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLI'DE REBATES, PI{ARMACY AD4INSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

2 - 1 8 9 . 8 3 6 8

29 rows selected.
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VIEST VIRGINIA PIJBLIC EMPLOYEES INSUR,ANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

JUNE 2007
Page :  1

Report,ing
Category

T]G)e of
Service

Current, Period 12 Months Prior Current Flscal Yr Previ.ous Fiscal Yr
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

INPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY BEIAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAI AND SURGICAL
NEONATAI, COMPLICATIONS

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
sum

OUTPATIE}IT HOSPITAI, FACILTTY BEHAVTORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

. 0 0 0 7

. 0 0 0 9

. 0 0 8 8

. 0 0 0 2

. 0 0 0 6

. 0 0 1 1

. 0 1 0 3

. 0 0 0 3

. 0 0 7 1

. 0 0 9 s

. 0 9 5 0

. 0 0 2 5

. 0 0 5 8

. 0 0 9 8

. 1 0 0 2

. 0 0 3 3

. 0 1 0 6

.  o o 2 1

. 0 0 4 9

. 0 2 7 0

.  oo22

. 2 1 1 3

. 0724

. 0 0 3 5

. 0 0 5 2

. 0 3 1 2

. 0 0 3  1

.25 r4

. r742

. 0 3 4 1

. 0 4 5 5

. 2 7 3 6

. 0 2 3 4
2 . f  0 5 9

. 1 2 O T

. 0 3 9 2

. 0 4 3 2

.2885

. 0 2 3 6
2  . 4 5 2 4

sum

PHARMACY

. 2 4 8 0

. 9 4 3 2

.2945

1 . 0 0 8 1

2  . 6 8 2 5

ro  . 62L3

2 . 8 4 7 0

1 0 . 1 5 4 1

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVAIiICED IMAGING
AMBUT,ANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEHAVIORAI,
CARDIOVASCUI,AR MEDTCTNE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
TMMUNIZATION

. 8 4 3 2

.0243

. 0 0 3 9

.0202

.0423

. 0 3 6 0

. 0 0 8 0

. 0 0 0 4

. 0 2 5 0

. a z 5 L

. 0 1 8 5

1 . 0 0 8 1

. 0 2 3 8

. 0 0 4 3

.0223

. 0 4 5 3

. 0 3  9 3

. 0 0 9 r -

. 0 0 0 9

. 0 2 1  1

. 5 5 5 v

.  o r 2 7

1 0 . 5 2 1 3

.2483

. 0 4 0 ?

. 2 1 0 8

. 4 5 1 1

. 3 7 0 1
-  u d ) b

. 0 0 8 3

. 2 5 6 0
J .  O O I I

. 3 3 5 0

1 0 . 1  5 4 1

. 2 5 0 1

. 0 4 2 6

. 2 2 3 4

. 4 6 1 2

. 4 0 0 r .

. l _ L 1 4

. 0 1 1 2

. 2 7 5 7
5 .  / 6 r I

. 2 5 4 8

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL
NOTE: CI.AIMS

AND EXPRESS SCRTPTS PAID CTAIMS TAPES
LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS



I I r I :r I I n r T I I I I - I I I IT

WEST VIRGTNIA PI'BLIC EI\,IPLOYEES INSUR,ANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTIIJIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

JTJNE 2OO7
Page: 2

Report,ing
Category

Type of
Service

current Period 12 Months prior current Fiscal yr previous Fiscal yr
Encounters Encounters Encounterg Encount.erg

PROFESSTONAT SERV]CES

29 rows selected.

INJECTTON
I.AB AI{D PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPTTY
OTHER
OTHER TMAGTNG
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSTCAIJ MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SI'RGICAL

. 0 2 8 0

. 1 9 6 6

. 0 0 0 4

. v 5 3 )

. L 2 I O

. 0 8 3 5

. 1 0 7 3

. 0 0 8 2

. 0 8 7 1

. 0 3 1 1

. 1 8 1 8

. 0 1 s 6

. 0 3 3 9

. ! 2 2 2

. 0 8 9 9

. I I 7 6

. 0 0 8 3

. 0 9 4 9

.2987
1 . 9 0 5 3

. 1 0 0 7

. 3 7 3 9
I . 2 2 5 6

. 8 9 3 9
L . L t 5 6

.  o 7 1 4

. 9 0 4 9

. 2827
1 . 8 1 7 5

. 1 7 6 7

. 3 3 4 7
I . 2 5 4 3

. 8 9 3 6
r . 1 9 4 8

. 0 7 2 2

. 9 2 0 7* * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * *

sum

sum

1 . 3 5 9 8 L . 4 3 7 6 1 4  . 6 1 6 3 1 4 . 7 6 4 L

2 . 4 7 1 6  2 - 7 5 2 6 2 8  . 0 3 4 2 2 7 . 8 8 5 2

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CI.AIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS ITSTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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I
Plan Demographics Jan-07 Feb47 Mar-07 Apr-07 Mav47 Jun-07 Fiscal 2005 - 2006 FFc.l

Percent
Change

otal Druo Cost $19,963,22 t$22,694 $ 2 1 $21 Ubb $22 bz2 3 l \ $ZbJ 944./b, $238.146.41 6.63%
qmount Paid By Plan Sponser $ 1 8  2 1 3  2 5 1 s16 455 42( $18 790 06( $17 727 708 $18 178 04( $18.823 09i $203.588.77 $186.574.95i 9 12Vo
mount Paid Bv Members $3 953 681 s3 507 80t $3 904 02i $3 608 232 $3 688.82i s3.799.28 $50,355.99i $51,571,461 -2.360/o

otal Claims 332.596 296.363 334 489 3 1 4  1 3  1 327.415 338.024 3.760.553 3,596,976 4.55o/.

Veraoe Elioible Member 187.582 187.73'l | 87.986 188.096 1 87,907 r 88,347 187,893 186.882 O 54Vo
Averaoe # of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1 7 7 1 5 8 1 7 8 1 6 7 1 7 4 1 7 9 1.67 1.60 3.99%

Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $97 0{ s87 6l $99 9l $94 2t s96 74 $99 9, $90 29 $83.2( 8.530/6

verage Eligible Enrollees 97.208 97,253 97,326 97,367 97 357 97 535 97.067 95.990 1.12%
verage * ot Rx's Per Enrollee Per Month 342 3 0 5 344 3 2 5 336 347 3 2 3 312 3.3901

Plan Paid Per Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $187 3{ $169 2( $193 0€ $182 07 $ 186 72 $192 99 s174.7t $161.97 7.91V1

Rr Cost Share

vo Claim Cost to Plan $54 7€ $55 5: $56 1€ $56 4: $55 5i occ ov $54 14 $51.87 4 37o/t

Vo Member CosVClaim $ 1 1  8 9 $ 1 1  8 , $11 6? $11 4( $ 1 1  2 7 $ 1 1  2 4 $13 3( $14.34 -6 6001

Percenl member Cost Share 17 80/o 17 60) '17 20 16 90t 16 901 16 801 19 801 21.7* -8.4301

Averaqe Inqredient Costs

ingle Source (no generics available) $138 2: $ 141 .6,4 $143 0( s144 li $146 7r $149.34 $1 38.6: s124.74 11.1201
lulti-Source Brand (generics available) $39 5i $39.8€ $42 62 $38 li s36.51 $38.58 $38.9( $33.74 15.290/,

ieneric Drugs $24 06 $23 1 $23 54 $23 6( $22.O4 $20.3( $24.3t u0.1 21.24%

BrandlGeneric Dispensing Rates

iingle Source (no generics) 35 32016 35 420/0 35 160tr 34 8901 34 250tr 34 60% 35.820 41.859( -14.41o/c

nuli-Source Brand (generics available) 1 18o/o 1 1 8 % 1 2401 '1.2001 1 1301 1 08ol 1 2301 1.36* -9 92Yo

;eneric Drug 63 5106 63 41olo 63 61% 63 9101 64 6301 64 32o/l 62 960t 56.799( 10.8501

3eneics Disoensed when available 98 1806 98 18% 98 09% 98 1601 98 280t 98 3501 98 099 97.669( O.44o/c
)ercent of Plan Cost for Sinole Source 76.25Yo 77 630k 77 2304 77 1501 78 60-0r 80.8't ol 76 750 42.49ol, -6.96%

Retail Pharmacv Proqram

Jo Dav Supplv 33_4 3 3 t 34 34 1 35 1 34.C 33.: 1.17o/o

\vg Plan CosUOav Supply s1.6: s l  6a $1.6( $1 .& $ 1 . 6 $1.5 i $1 .5€ $1.5i 3.28o/.

Ng. Claim Cost to Plan $54.3( $s5 0: $55 6( $55 9, $55.04 $55.1( $53.6€ $51.3: 4.4804

vo, Member Cost / Claim $'t l 8i $ 1 1  7 7 $1, t  61 $'t l 41 $ 1 1  2 0 $ 1 1 $13 31 314.2! -6.5801

)ercent Member Cosl Share 17 F80/, 17 610/l ' t7.250 t 6 9501 l6 910/6 16 85% 19.88% 21.72q -8.48o/l

iDecial Maint Nelwk (0/6 of claims lilled) 12 5301 12 730/l 12 440tr 1288% 5 820/0 11 00% 12.14q -9.70o/l

)ther Maint (06 ot claims filled) | 4901 1 5901 | 5601 1 53o/o O.7 1o/o
't 37% 1 730* -211301

'vq Davs Supolv for Maint Netwks 87.( 8 8 ( 88.( 8 8 0 8 8 0 88.( 88.( 0 0001

otal# Claims Fil ls 1-34 Days Supplv 283,1  1  I 251,363 284,905 266 114 277 903 282 048 3.1 84.880 3,066.879 3.8501

Iotal # Claims Fills 35-60 Day Supply 2,359 2,O57 2,307 2 234 2320 2 491 27189 26,051 4.37o/t

Total# Claims Fil ls 61-90 Day Supply 43 842 39 981 44 133 42 621 44,099 49.838 51 0.795 469,(X8 8.9001

otal# Claims Fil ls 91+ Dav Suoolv 64 4( 4/ 45 2a 8 45! 43( 6.74o/l

Mail Service Prooram

\vo Davs SuoDlv / J  ! 7 4 1 74.:, 7 4 1 7 3 t 74.4 7 4 1 74./ -O.32Vt

Avo Plan CosuDavs Supplv q l  a c $1 3s $1 4( $1 .42 1.4 i $1 47 $1 3t $1.4 ,2.250/l

\vo Cosl to Plan $102.0€ $102.9€ $108 0( $105 5t $105 8 t $109 1 $102.3( $105.0( -2 5601

vq Member Cosuclaim $1 8 .51 $18 8€ $18 02 $18 7( $ 1 8  1 l $17 6 : $21.31 $23.41 -9.O4o/l

)ercent Member Cost Share 15 350t 15 5001 14 2901 '15 0901 14 6401 13 900t 17 2601 18.26% -5.509(

Total# Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 893 I  l a 82C 83( 837 96( 996t 9134 9.',|30/l

total# Claims Fills 35-60 Days Supply 1 ( 1 € 7 t ( 10t 8t 22730/1

fotal# Claims Fills 61-90 Days Supply 2 309 2.267 2.274 2.224 2.669 27,154 25.v6 7 .13o/o

fotal # Claims Fills 91+ Dav SuDolv

Formulaav Prooram

i/S Fomularv Druos (o/D bv claim) 24.560/l 24.77o/l 24 800k 24 97Vc 24 300k 24 63q 24-590t ?8.439( 13 49o/o

;/S Non-Fomularv Druos (% bv claim) 10 760n t0 6501 10 360/6 I 9204 9 950/6 I 979 11 22q 13.429. -1636%

/|/S Druos (% bv claim) 0 03"r 0.05% 0.03oi6 o.020/c 0 010/6 0 010r 0 039 0.ozq 98.21o/.

3eneric Druos (% bv Claim) 63 5101 63 41o/ l 63 61% 63 9l ol 64 6301 64 3201 62.96% 56.79q 10.8501

i/S Formularv Druqs (% by $) 59 730t 60 6801 60 9801 61.4604 62.280/< 63 9201 59.78% 63.539( -5.900/6

;/s norFormularv Druos (% by $) 16 52o/l 16 9401 16 250/l 15 690l 16 32o/l 16 890/ t6 96% 18.969{ -10.52o/o

WS Druos (% bv $) o 0 7 0 1001 0 0601 0 0501 0 03% 0 040i 0 079{ 0 0291 288.9601

3eneric Druss (% by $) 23 40o/l 22 0101 22 37Vl 22 540k 21 12o/l l8 890/6 2290V1 17 .210N 33.0401

Specialty Drugs

l'otal Druo Cost $1 .511.73( $1.493.51 i $1.762.96{ $1.635.946 $1.757,66( $1,719,807 $18.860,37t $16.327.59: 15 51ol

\mount Paid bv Plan SDonsor $1,462.67( $1.447.78t $1,709,46( $1,585,923 $1,706,58( s1 670 50i $18 189 25 : $15.705.80( 15  81Y t

\mount Paid bv Members $49,051 $45.724 $53.49{ $50,023 $51,08( $49,30( $671.1  21 $621.7& 7 9301

fotal Claims 1.00i 93( 1,09i 1 , 0 1 8 't o1t 1 06t 12.82( 13.80t -7 1101

\vq # of Rx's Der Member per Monlh 0 0 1 0 0 ( 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0.0i -92.30Yr
)lan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $7 8( s7.71 $9 0( $8.4! $9 0t $8 87 $8.07 $7.0( 15.19o/l

Ns Claim Cost to Plan $1 459 7( $1 546 7t sl 564 0i $1 557 8t $'t.588 9( $1 .564 14 $ 1 , 4 1 8 1 { $1 137 44 24.6801

ryo Claim Cost to Member $48.9{ $48.8: $48 9r $49 14 $47.5i $46 16 $52 3: $45.03 16.20o/o

)ercent of Member Cost Share 3 2401 3 0601 3 039 3 060l 2910/l 2.87Vo 3.5691 3.8194 -6.5601

)ercent of Overall Druq Soend 6820/l 7 4Aoll 7 770/, 7 67Vo I 049 7 600/l 7 4301 6.86% 833Yo

WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

I 
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I
Plan Demoqraphics Jul.06 Aug{6 Sep-06 Oct-06 Nov-06 Dec46

otal DruO Cost $1 8,455.94/ $20.745 37t $2U-298 /  1 t z  t , z  |  |  ,u t  a $20.977.31t $21.600 90(
\mount Paid By Plan Soonser $1 1 ,1  53 .82 ' $1 5.960.831 $16 210 89( $17,207,00( $1 7.1 20.23( $'t7.748 40t
\mount Paid 8y Members $7,302,12:, $4.784.54i $4 087 82t $4,010,06( $3.857.081 $3.852.49(
fotal Claims 274,633 302.942 298 894 313 590 310,583 316,893
\verage Eligible Member 187 147 r87,079 188.336 188 420 1 88 654 1A7,429
\verage # of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1 4 ' , 1 6 2 r 5 9 1 6 ( 1 6 5 1 6 9
)lan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPMI $59 6( $85.3i s86 0i $91 3i $90.7{ $94 6(
Nerage Eligible Enrollees 96,213 96.155 96 889 97 008 97,240 97.255
\verage * of R)ds Per Enrollee Per Month 2.8! 3 1 5 3.08 \ ) i 3 1 9 3 2 6
)lan Paid Per Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $1 15 .9 : $165.9( $167.3 ' t $177 3t s176_0t $182 4(

Rx Cost Share

\vg Claim Cost to Ptan $40 6 $52.6( $54 24 $54 8i $55 1 $56 01
\Vo. Member Cosvclaim $26 5( $15 7( $13 68 $12  7 ( s't2.41 $ 1 2  1
rercent member Cost Share 39.601 23 101 20 10k 1g 90A 18 401 17 8o/ l

Average Ingaedient Gosts

;inole Source (no oenerics availabl€, $131 8{ $133 4z $132 92 $132 47 $133 14 $1 35.7!
ilulti-Source Brand (oeneris availablet $35 0' $50 9( $36.1 s34.9t $36 4( s35 41
ieneric Drugs $23 5: $25 9( s26 8( $26.82 $26 65 $26 77

Brand/Generic DisDensino Rates

;inole Source (no qenerics) 38-20tr 37.2301 36.5601 36 501 36 309( 35 96%
vluli-Source Brand % (qenerics available) 1 40tr t.4aol | 230/, 't.2% 1.23% 't 2301
ieneric Drug 60.401 61-2Ao/, 62 2001 62301 62.47% 6241%
fenerics Disoensed when available 97 80r 97 640/l 98 0601 98.1% 98 08% 98 070n
rercent of Plan Cost for Sinole Source 81 701 76 1901 74.470/, 74 ' to t 73.980i 74 030A

Retail Pharmacv Prooram

\vo Daysuppfu 34 I u.7 34" 34_( 33.1 J J I

\vg Plan CosUDav SuDplv $1 1 $1 .51 $1.5t $1.6C $1 6 ' $1 6{
vs Claim Cost to Plan $40 1( $52.21 $53 8i $54.3€ s54.6i $55 5(
\vg MemberCost/Claim $26 4l $15 67 $13 5( 912.71 $12.31 s'12.1(
Percent Member Cost Share 39 70tr 23 080/6 20 1601 18 9% 18 4401 17 8901
Special Maint Neturk (% of claims filled) l2 50/, 13 .13% 12 900/, 12.804 12 840/, 't2 720/l
)ther Mainl (% of claims filled) 1 70/, 1.7 5o/o 1 609 '1.60/ 1 5201 1 5 6 0 1

Vg. Days Supply for Maint Netu,ks 87_( a 7 < 8 7 ( 8 7 9 8 7 ( 8 8 (
fotal# Claims Fills 1-34 Days SuDplv 233 144 255j79 253.025 265.877 263 233 268,970
fotal # Claims Fills 3$60 Dav Suoolv 2 054 2 30'l 2,251 2.290 2 246
fotal# Claims Fil ls 61-90 Dav Suoolv 36.576 42 252 40,710 42.250 41.86'l 42 632
fotal # Claims Fills 91+ Dav Suoolv 3( 42 2t ?t 4 4t

Mall Seryic. Prooram

vg Davs Supplv 731 7 5 : 7 3 1 7 4 / 74 737
\Vg. Plan CosuDays Supplv $ 1  1 ( $1 3( $1 3 i $1 3( $1 3( $1  4{
\Vg Cost to Plan $80 9, $97 98 $96.61 $103.3t $103 6 i s108_97
vo. Member Cosuclaim $39 8/ $27 94 $22 4l $20:01 $19.4( $18 5(
)ercenl Member Cost Share 33 001 22't90 t8 8801 t6 39 15 809 '14 57Vo
lotal# Claims Fill 1-34 Davs SuDolv 767 78t 421 828 8 1 t 82'l
fotal# Claims Fills 3$60 Davs Suoolv 7
fotal# Claims Fills 61-90 Davs SuDolv 2.O54 2.369 2 050 2302 2345 2,169
fotalil Claims Fills 91+ Dav SuDolv

Fomulary Proqram

i/S Fomulary Drugs (06 by claim) 25.201 24 790/l 24 4104 24.4q 24.2101 24.130k
;/S Non-Fomulary Drugs (0/6 bv claim) 13 00t 12.450/< 12 150 12 10tr 12 090tr 1't 82%
M/S Drugs (% by claim) 0 1 9 0 16% o o1%. 0 001 0 010t 0  0106
ieneric Drugs (% by Claim) 60 49 61 28o/o 62 20o/l 62 301 62 470A 62 810A
S/S Formulary Drugs (% by $) 63.67 5g 2101 57 1601 567o/l 56 369{ 56 910t
s/s non-Formulary Drugs (% by $) l8 10tr 17 98% 17 31% 17 501 't7.620/l 17.' lzot
,l/S Druos (% bv $) 0.07 o 460 o o20tr OOo/l o o10tr 0  019
Generic Druqs (% bv $) 18 001 23 0301 2525% 25.601 25.7001 25 680l

Specialty Druqs

fotal Drug Cost $1 .364.51 ' sl 570 30i sl 536 43[ $1 ,479.12( $1,462,46( $1.565.90(
Amount Paid bv Plan SDonsor $1.279.35( $1.509 284 $1 478.197 $1 423 38! s1.407.98t $1,508,09(
{mounl Paid bv Members $85,15r $61.011 $58.23€ $55 737 $54 48! $57,81(
Total Claims 1 021 t ,  t J z 1 094 1.087 1 1 6
tug # of Rx's per Member per Montn 0 0 1 0 0 ' 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1
Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $6& $8.0i $7 8a $7 4t $8 0l
\vq Claim Cosl to Plan $1.251.8 i $1.325 1( $1 305 83 $1.301.0 ! $1,295 3( $1,298 9(
Na Claim Cosl to Member $83 3i q(? <: $51 45 s50 9a s50 1t $49 7(
Percent of Member Cost Share 6 240/, 3 8901 3 790A 3.77% 373o/l 3.6901
Percent of Overall Drug Spend 7 39Vl 7 570/, 6 970/0 6-97o/o 7 25o/l

WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

I 
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Key Performance' Indicators
Comprehensive lndicators

WV Public Employees Ins - Wo AccessWV

Plan Cost P.MPM
Average Mbrs{Monttt

.-rL,

E/ fExPREss scRrPTs*
3  D ,  

c h i t t t o o  t h e  F u ? s t e  o l  P h o t m ' 1 Y

Yry lvwwexpress-scripls.com

Current Period: 0612007 -0612007
Previous Period: 06/2006 - 06/2006

Current Period Previous Period % Ghange

$100.06 .
188,347

$98"/4
187,093

. . _  1 3 Y o
07 o/o

1 4o /o

I
T
I

A
% Utilizing"Members

y" netii i utii iiin-g lvte mb-q.1-s.
% Mail Utilizing Membgrs-

Rxs PMPM
Retai lRxs PMPM

1 8 0
1 7 8

97
52.3%
-91'e 7-q
0.8 %

96,1
5 1 4 %
5 1 1 Y o

O7 o /o

1.6 o/o

1.6 Yo
5.8 %

!.3 "/"
4 . 2 %

1 7 2
1 7 1

Mai l  Rxs PMPM O.O2 0.02 11.8 o/o

Average Admin fee/Rx
Avg RetailAdm!1 Fee_lRx"" .
Avo Mai lAdmin Fee/Rx

Average Plan GosURx -
Avg RetqllPlal CoqU_Rx

$9.q9'
$0.00

-95.2 s1,'

-..9p..2 tl,

0.0 %t 00
$99.68
$55.1 0

$57.32
$56.75

I 113.57Avq Mai l CosURx
Averag*e Mbr Gontrib/Rx

Avg.. Retq i! M b r. -$ o1!ri_f /.S;
Avo Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx

,.-. ""fi1"?'!.1i . .-,-:3'1.i!-;
" ". " $"1-?.9""3-i."-- "". .. "-.*:9,1--?r

$ 1 1  2 4
$ 1 1 1 7

I 17.64
$"69,19
$64.53
125.37

19.7'lr p  r v . ,  I  i

$67.60'
$66.95

-10.5 '7t '
- 3 6 %
-3 .p7,
-4.9 ai,,

Aye-1ggg"lLs QosU$1
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o Access\lW
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wvrw expiess-scripls comKey Performance Indicators
Gomprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - Wo Access\lW
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Utilization Report by Population Level

Prescriptions Filled From 0612007 '0612007

WV Public Employees Ins'w/o AccessWV
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WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Grand Total

188,347 i 98,485

188,347

338,453

338,453 l

$18,846,584

$1 8,846,584

$11.24i

311.24]

$55.68

$55.68

1.1 o/o

1.1 To

64.3 V"j

64.3 o/o

88.3 %

88.3 %

98.3  %:

98.3  %'

$100.06

$'100.06
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Util ization Report by Population Level

Prescriptions Filled From 0612007 '0612007

WV Pubtic Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV
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wv PUBLTC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

STATE (1000)

NoN STATE (2000)

coBRA (3000)

300,999r $16,875,496.44

36,7461 $1 ,912,815.971

ioaj $58,271 s1
t . ,  l

338,453 $18,846,584Grand Total

164,582'

23,409

356.
.  , t

188347:

87.240'

1 1 , 0 5 1  ;

194'

$ 1 1 . 3 0

$ 10 .77

$ 1 1  8 5

jI1.24'

$56.06

$52.06i

$82.30,

$ss.68

1 1 %

1 . 2 %

1 . 1  %

6 4 1 Y o

66 .2% ' ;

59 7 o/o.

64.3 %

8 8  2 %

8 9 3 %

8 7  6 %

88.3 %

9 8 3 %

98.6 %

9 8 8 %

98.3 %

$102.54

$ 8 1 . 7 1

$163.69

$100.06
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Util ization Repod by Population Level

Prescriptions Filled From 0612007 - 0612007

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV
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wvrw erpress-s g!'rpl,s corl-l
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wv PuBLrc EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

STATE AGENCIES (01)

srArE RETTREES (07)

NON srArE AGENCISS (03) ',

srATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760)

NON STATE RETIREES (08)

STATE RETIREES ASST 40 (0740\

NON STATE RETTREES 60 (0860)

STATE RETIREES ASST 20 (0720:.

NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 
i

STATE AGENCIES (O1B)

coBRA (COBRA)

NON STATE RETIREES 40 (0840) ;

NON STATE RETIREES 20@820\ .

TEST GROUP (XXXX)

Grand Total

152,948 $8,468,761.52r

118,985 $6 ,783,186.16 '

22 ,403 $1 ,149,659.18

17,251 i .  $1 ,016,475.55

8,7881 $483,415.08

8,127! 9467,597 95

2,371t: $147,410 28

1,462: $72,897.93

1 ,985 $71,690.08 i

1 ,626 $66,577.33,

708,  $58,271.91

964i $46,651. ' , t9:
235, $13,990.16:

NA $0.00

338,453, $18,846,584

117 ,067

37,653

17,634

4,229

2,625

2,182

598

399

2,234

3,052

356.

255

o l

2

188,347.

52,690

za,z$i

7,576

3,409

1 , 9 8 1

1 , 8 1 8

471i

317 |
773

rs.9,
1941

202,

48i

NA.

$ 1 1 . 5 4 1

$ 1 1 . 9 2 '

s10.90

$6.58

$ 1 1 5 5

$7.81

$6.66

$9.1  8

$12.62 '

$14 63

$ 1 1 . 8 s ,

$7.80

$8.46

NA

s'11.21

$ss 37i

$57,011

$51 32

$58.92

$55 01 :

$53.58,

$62 17

$49.86 i

$36.1  2

$40.95

$82.30i

$+e.ssi
$59.53:

NAI

$ss.68

0.8 %

1 . 3 %

1 . 0  %

1 1 %

1 . 6  %

1 . 5 %

1 1 %

2 1 %

0 9 %

1 8 %

1 . 1  %

2 . 1  %

0 0 v o

NA

1 . 1  %

64.0 Vo:

63.7 Yo

6 6 4 %

65.5%

64.0 o/o

68.1 %

6 5  1 %

66.1 Y.

7 2 7  %

70.4 %

59.7 %

6 8  3  % ;

69 4 o/o:

NA

64.3 %

8 7  8 % '

88.2 o/o

89.1 %

89.9  %,

88.8 %

91.O %

9 0  1 %

88.8 %

9't L%

9 0 3 %

8 7 . 6 %

90.8 %

9 0 2 %

NAr

88.3 %

98.4 o/o

98.1 %

98.6 %

98.7 %

98.2 o/r

98.7 %

98.8 %

97.8 o/.

99.0 %

99.2 o/o

98.8 %

98.7 o/o

99.4 0k

NA

98.3 %

$72.34

$180.15

$65.20

$240.36

$184.16

s214.30

$246.51

$182.70

$32.09

$21 .81

$163.69

$182.95

$229.35

NA

$100.06
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insu
UNAUDITED BALANCE I

June 30
2006

ASSETS
Short Term Assets

Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance

Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments

Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities

Accounts payable
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve

Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

33,083,469 $
115,835,475

2,176,590

41,756,159
84,304,139

1,249,277

151,095,534 127,309,575

105,465,485117,127,099
117,127,099 105,465,485

268.222,633 232,775,060

544,003
9,321

1,839,864
8,659,136

756,714
32,407

2,014,278
10,891 ,902

49,334,148 46,764,939
60,386,472

200,147
121,296,707

60,460,240

163,620
127,307,515

121,496,854 127,471,135

181 ,883,326

44,843,68s
41,495,622

187,931 ,375

526,803
44,316,882

86,339,307 44,843,685

268.222.633 $ 232,775,060

0Bl16107
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
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West Virginia Board of Risk and lnsurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOM E STATEM ENT

For the twelve months ending

June 30
2007

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess lnsurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Claim Interest Income
lnvestment Income

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net lncome

80,248,065 $
(6 ,150,738)

82,823,639
(4,144,727)

74,097,327

41,608,869
4,875,296
1,281,615
2,863,792

78,678,912

33,685,054
3,39'1,603
1,215,032
2,964,735

50,629,572 41,256,424

23,467,755 37,422,488

24,585 28,381
1 8 9 , 2 1 9

17,814,063 6,866,013
18,027,867 6,894,394

08t16t07
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
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West Virginia Ghildren's Health Insurance Program
Gomparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2007 and 2005
(Accrual Basis)

I June 30,2007 June 30,2006 Variance
I Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents $4,977,366 9976,406 $4,100,960 46gc,/0
I Due From FederalGovemment gg,g92,S99 $3,0g2,902 $909,697 10%
r Due From Other Funds $797,i47 $S9S,419 $261,928 t9o/o

Accrued Interest Receivable $20,640 $3,640 glZ,OO0 461%
I Fixed Assets, at Historical cosl $64.933 $75.128 610.19$ -11o/o
I

TotalAssets $gZgA-0Sg $4JIL4gg $4.679.990 1!%.

t 
Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds $79,946 $77,919 $2,027 goh

I Defened Revenue $9,g66,996 W14,7lO $3,152,2g6 441To
I Unpaid Insurance Glaims Liability $4.110.000 $2.753.490 $1.356.510 49o/o

I To.talLiabilities $8.056.942 $3.546.119 $4.510.823 1\7o/o
Irr Fund Equity $1.195.943 $1.027.g77 $16S.566 160/o
I

I Total Liabilities and Fund Equlty $9.252.8E5 $4.573.496 $4-6z9309 1!27h.I

PRELIMINARY FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS

ttnaudited - For Management purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Ghildren's Health Insurance Program
Gomparative Sffimentof Revenues, Expendifures and Changes in Fund Balances

Forffre Twelve Monilrs Ended June 30,2007 and June30,2lXl6
(Modiffed Accrual Basis)

I
I
I
I
I
T
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I

'14%

4%

Revenues:
FederalGrants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investrnent Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Erpendifu res:
Claims:
Oupatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescdbed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospihal Services
Outpatient Mental Heattr
Msion
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims

General and Admin Elqenses:
Salades and Benefits
Program Administation
Eligibirty
Outeach & Healttr Promotion
Cunent
Total Adminisbative

Total Expendifures

E:<cess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

June 30, 2007

36,393,823
8,677,528

11,433
168.566

45.251.349

June 30,20116

31,878,421
9,070,795

0
53.036

41.002252

Variance

4,515,442
(393,267)

11,433
115.530

4.249.097

Z:18%

10%

10,446,632
9,403,915
8,521,42?
4,987,9U
4,491,611
1,545,992
1,250,098

883,943
484,416
359,939
348,681
131,155

ft47.8941
42.107.844

462,#O
1,925,169

304,118
174,161
109.132

2.s74.939

45.082,783

168,566

1.027.377

1.195.943

9,996,991
9,722,688
7,8lr9,298
4,797,135
2,757,505
1,572,472
1,229,655

659,7n
352,985
225,684
307,361
102,292

(441.856)
38.111.932

455,119
1,883,219

296,682
94,183

108.081
2.837.284

40.949.216

53,036

974.341

1.027.377

459,641
681,228
672,124
200,799

1,734,106
(26,480)
24,443

221,221
131,431
134,254
41,320
28,863

(306.038)
3.995.912

7,241
41,949
7,436

79,979
1.051

137.655

4.'!33.568

115,530

53.036

L0g€60

5%
$Yo
g%

4a/o
63o/o
a%
2%

34%
x7%
59n/"
134/o
28%
69%
lgVo

ZVo
2%
3%

85%
1o/o

Sa/o

10%

218%

5o/o

160/o

'Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FI NANGIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - ForNfanagerne,ntPurposes Only - Unaudited
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West Vhginla Children's Health InEurance program
Budget to Actual Statement
State FlscalYear 2007
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2002

Projected Cost
Premiums
MedicalCopays
Drug Copays
Subrogation & Rebates

Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach
Current Expense

TotalAdmin Cost

TotalProgram Cost

FederalShare 80.97%
State Share 19.037o

TotalProgram Cost H

$3,145,242

37,526,449

* Positive percentages indicate favorable variances
* Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Aotrary 6/30/2m6 Report.
Please note: Medlcal and Drug Co-pay figures are incomplete.

$46.328.948 $43.809,481 $2,519,467

Budgeted for Year to Date
Year Budqeted Amt

Year to Date
Vatiance*

$2,917,320
$0

560,000 -1
475,000

(453.385) 15
$2,347,139

$137,639
23,931
21,448
75,839

(86.527)

$172,329

$44,518,706
0

560,000
475,000
300.000

43,183,706

$600,
1 ,951,

324,
100,

$44,518,706
$0

$560,000
$475,000
$300.000

$43,183,706

$600,000
$1,951,762

$324,000
$100,000
$169.480

$3,145,242

Year to Date
ActualAmt

$41,601,396
11,433

0
0

753.385
$40,836.568

$462,361
1,927,831

302,552
24,162

256.007

$2,972,913

Monthly
Budoeted Amt

s3,709,992
0

46,667
39,593
25.000

3,599,642

$50,000
162,647
27,000
8,333

14.123

$262,104

$3,860,746

3,127,204
733,5,42

Jun47

$3,433,890
$3,977

0
0

60,891
3,369,022

$39,293
166,666
76,495
4,437

15,9.681

$446,562

$3,815,594

3,099,479
726.106

Mav{17

$4,453,373
$2,949

0
0

120,967
4,329,457

$39,908
257,212

3,160
4,565

11.475

$316,320

$4,645,777

3,761,696
884.091

Apr{7

$3,515,393
$2,184

0
0

42.641
3,470,559

$39,339
177,960

5,160
1,381

1 1 . 5 1 1

$235,351

$3,705,909

3,000,674
705.234

23o/o
1 %
7%

760/o

$37,526,448 $35,484,556
$8,802.500 $8.324.925

2,041,891
477.575

5o/o
5o/o

5o/o$46.328.948 $43.809.481 52.519.467 $3,860,746 $3,815,584 94,645,777 $3,705,909

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Barbour
Berkeley
Boone
Braxton
Brooke
Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge
Fayette
Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
Hampshire
Hancock

3,248
22,882
5,706
3,044
4,658
18,900
1,389
2,454
1,607
9,692
1 , 1 5 4
2,463
7,110
5 , 1 1 0
6,270

314
1 , 1 6 6
324
203
301
965
137
194
127
985
104
179
582
286
400
136

219
466
467
125
99
147
563
607

1,255
482
152
312
223
215
1 8 1
1 0 5

Jul-07

1,583
5,639
2,565
1,597
1,453
8,035
856

1,375
741

4,793
591
904

2,832
1,825
2,214
1,034
5,905
2,340
2 , 1 5 0
1 6 , 7 1 9
1,772
2,550
3,945
4,338
2,717
2,510
3,456
6,562
2,035
3,296
4,076
933
988

2,483
3 , 1 1 4
423
478
657

2,375
3,221
6,820
2,451
800

1,680
1,154
1,470
474
887

1,897
6,805
2,889
1,800
1,754
9,000
993

1,569
868

5,778
695

1,083
3,414
2 , 1 1 1
2,614

58.4/"
29.7o/"
50.6%
59.1%
37.7%
47.6o/"
71.5o/o
63.9%
54.0o/"
59.6%
6O.2/"
44.0o/"
48.O/"
41 .3/"
41.7yo
39.7o/o
45.90/"
43.3/o
22.5/o
46.2/"
58.1"/"
59.8%
58.70/"
45.60/"
43.6/o
51.8/"
75.O%
60.3"/"
39.0%
60.1"/"
33.1"/"
43.5/"
35.9%
53.8%
39.5"/"
33.6"/o
36.2/"
46.8/"
46.2o/o

30.6%
50.5%
49.1"/"
42.60/o
61.O/o
59.3%
51 .Oo/o
48.4/o
52.6/"

92.5/"
93.9%
97.9o/"
95.6%
98.5%
91.6%
88.0olo
95 .1%
96.4/"
92.1o/"
92.8/"
95.8%
94.8o/"
91 .3h
92.9/"
93.6/o
99.9%
93.9/o
93.9%
96.4/"
88.0%
93.37o
92.1o/"
95.9%
97.5/o
95.7"/o
93.8%
91.0/o
90.7"/"
88.5olo
92.6/"
93.1"/"
89.2/"
94.4/"
95.6%
99.0%
93.9%
87.7"/"
90.2%
93.2%
91.7%
89.7"/"
96.2h
90.5%
88.9olo

90.9olo

93.1o/"

94.9/o

255
1,084
1 3 3
1 5 5
0**

1 ,218
207
94
60
706
1 1 5
82
306
295
443
200
0**
340
651
772
431
327
654
5 1 6
2 1 7
249
373

1,268
251
566

1 , 1 4 4
196
285
324
480
1 9
88
224
236
486

1,395
653
81
336
3 1 5
356
103
93

Harrison
Jackson
Jefferson
Kanawha
Lewis
Lincoln
Logan
Marion
Marshall
Mason
McDowell
Mercer
Mineral
Mingo
Monongalia
Monroe
Morgan
Nicholas
Ohio
Pendleton
Pleasants
Pocahontas
Preston
Putnam
Raleigh
Randolph
Ritchie
Roane
Summers
Taylor
Tucker

2

2.728

14,973
6,277
1 1 , 4 6 5
40,647
3,577
4,945
7 ,610
11,245
7,176
5,461
5 ,170
12,687
5,973
6,204
14,346

6,880
2,715
2,580
18,791
2,077
2,957
4,468
5,126
3,126
2,830
3,878
7,647
2,327
3,726
4,743

975
375
430

2,072
305
407
523
788
409
320
422

1,085
292
430
667
255

1 , 1 7 0

1  ,188

34
21
4
1 3
3
39
52
't5

6
36
32
1 1
1 7
40
3 1
26
1

22
23
7
53
27
37
1 0
5
1 2
25
41
43
51
33
29

1 9
1 4
2
24
54
47
28
38
48
I
44
50
42
30
1 6

t
I
I
I
T
t
I
T
I
t
I
t
I
t
I
I
t
t

3,365
5,478
9,068
1,632
't,593

1 , 7 1 7
6,354
12,522
15,992
5,971
2,234
3,266
2,322
3,307
1,354

1,207
2,949
3,581
548
577
804

2,938
3,828
8,075
2,933
952

1,992
1,377
1,685
655
992

WV CHIP Enrollment Report
July 2007

County Pop. TotalCH|P Total Medicaid Total
County 2005 Est. Enrollment Enrollment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment
Rankino (0-18 Y,rq) Jul'07

CHIP/Medicaid

Enrollment % oLPooulation

Total % # children Est. #
Insured Insured Uninsured
3R0p2: Rankinql Elioiblei

ATTACHMENTl I

T 1

Page 1
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County
R4nhino

Upshur
Wayne
Webster
Wetzel
Wirt
Wood
Wyoming

County Pop.
2005 Est.
(0-18 Yrs)

4,956
9,176
2,020
3,732
1,268
19,063
5,092

Totals 382,490 24,833 153,059 177,896 46.5%

* Based on data from "Health lnsurance in West Vlrginia: The Chtldren's Report" - a survey by
The lnstltute for Health Pollcy Research at the West Virginia llntverclty Robrt C. Byrd Science @nter

"There may b some uninsurcd eligtble chlldren ln these countles, but accordlng to the rcsults
of the suruey sampling none were found.

l|E

K

OG
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WV CHIP Enrollment Report

TotalCH|P
Enrollment

Jul.QZ

406
570
195
227
132

1,094
433

TotalMedicaid
Enrollment

Jql-07

2,227
4,168
1,094
1,645
566

7,726
2,811

July 2007

Total
CHIP/Medicaid

EnEllmenl

2,633
4,738
1,289
1,872
698

8,820
3,244

CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment

o/" of Pooulation

53.1"/"
51.6/o
63.8Y"
5O.2/"
55.1o/o

46.3/"
63.7o/o

ATTACHMENT 1

Total% # Children
Insured Insured

?12998. Ranhiqcl

90.4/" 46
87.7"/o 55
94.7o/o 18
92.5/" 35
96.3% 8
90.5"/o 45
94.0/o 20

93.4/o

Est. #
Uninsured
Elioiblei

547
1,034
103
334
46

1,624
231

22,446

Page2
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

Rnponr Fon Aucusr 2007

Enrollment on July 31,2007: 24,833
See Attachment I for enrollment by county.

Current l2-Month Enrollment Period: August 2006 through July 2007

26,000

| 

*'*'

1 2a,000

i *,.*
22,OOO

g+ *- S S dF ,T ct +f f 1r.* -f -f

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: May

Month Total l Year Total
May
June
Julv

707
733
714

Average
High
Low

909
1  , 149
668

2007 to July 2007

III. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: May 2007 to July 2OO7

I
T
I
I

I
I
I
I

Enrollee Totals: May 2007 to July 2007

Month Total l Year Total
May
June
Julv

1 ,563
1,604
1.707

Average
High
Low

1,954
2,205
1.502

Month Total # Va # Va # Vo
May 1,744
June 1 ,903
Ju ly  2 ,016

1,049
1,071
1  .109

60%
56%
55%

189
204
276

11o / "
11%
14%

506
628
631

29%
33%
31%



WVCHIP
Report For August 2007
Page 2

III. Financial Activity
Please see this month's financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per childfor the month ended June 2007 was $1,793.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2005 - SFY 2007

Federal 35.472.537 80.97 34,247.276 81 .09 33,767,136 82.26
State 8.336.944 19.03 7,986,385 18.91 7.235.862 17.74
Total Costs 43.809.481 100.00 42.233.661 100.00 41,002,998100.00

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: April 2007 - June 2007

Aoril2007
Federal 3,127,204 3.283.946 3.089.478 3.761.685 3.000.674
State 733.542 771.811 726.106 884.091 705.235
Total 3,860.746 4.055.756 3.815.584 4.645.777 3.705.909

I
I

Budgeted
Per Month

Wtd. Avg.
For Qlr.



WVCHIP
Report For August 2007
Page i

IV. Other Highlights

Upnlrn: CHIP Rnlurnonrzlrron ny Concnnss

ln early August both the Senate and the House of Representatives voted on bills to reauthorize
CHIP for the next five years. When they return from recess, a conference committee will be
formed to send a conference billto the President. The President has threatened a veto. lf a
veto were sustained, it is likely that the Congress would provide a one year continuing resolution
for the program.

Srnrn Frscn Yn.ln2007 Buocnr

Projections for fiscal year ending show CHIP at 5% under budget.

WVCHIP Pnruruvr

Premium participation in CHIP is at 148 as of July 31 ,2007.
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314
1 ,166
324
203
301
965
137
194
127
985
104
179
582
286
400
136
975
375
430

2,072
305
407
523
788
409
320
422

1,085
292
430
667
255
2 1 9
466
467
125
99
147
563
607

1,255
482
't52

312
223
215
1 8 1
105

1;897
6,805
2,889
1,800
1,754
9,000
993

1,569
868

5,778
695

1,083
3,414
2 , 1 1 1
2,614

255
1,084
133
155
0**

1,218
207
94
60
706
1 1 5
82
306
295
443
200
0*"
340
651
772
431
327
654
5 1 6
2 1 7
249
373

1,268
251
566

1,144
196
285
324
480
1 9
88
224
236
486
1,395
653
81
336
3 1 5
356
103
93

Barbour
Berkeley
Boone
Braxton
Brooke
Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge
Fayette
Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
Hampshire
Hancock

Harrison
Jackson
Jetferson
Kanawha
Lewis
Lincoln
Logan
Marion
Marshall
Mason
McDowell
Mercer
Mineral
Mingo
Monongalia
Monroe
Morgan
Nicholas
Ohio
Pendleton
Pleasants
Pocahontas
Preston
Putnam
Raleigh
Randolph
Ritchie
Roane
Summers
Taylor
Tucker

3,248
22,992
5,706
3,044
4,658
18,900
1,389
2,454
1,607
9,692
1 , 1 5 4
2,463
7,110
5 , 1  1 0
6,270
2,950
14,973
6,277
11,465
40,647
3,577
4,945
7,610
11,245
7,176
5,461
5,',170
12,687
5,973
6,204
14,346

1,583
5,639
2,565
1,597
1,453
8,035
856

1,375
741

4,793
591
904

2,832
1,825
2,214
1,034
5,905
2,340
2,150
1 6 , 7 1 9
1,772
2,550
3,945
4,338
2,717
2,510
3,456
6,562
2,035
3,296
4,076
933
988

2,483
3 , 1 1 4
423
478
657

2,375
3,221
6,820
2,451
800

1,680
1 , 1 5 4
1,470
474
887

92.5/o
93.9%
97.9/o
95.6%
98.5%
91 .60/o

88.0%
95.1%
96.4"/"
92.1"/"
92.8/"
95.8%
94.8%
91 .3o/o
92.9h
93.6%

CHIP/Medicaid

58.4/"
29.7%
50.6%
59.1%
37.7"/"
47.60/"

71.5%
63.9%
54.Oo/"
59.6"/o
60.2/"
44.0y"
48.OVo
41 .3o/"
4'l .70/o

39.7"/"
45.gyo
43.3/"
22.5/"
46.2o/o

58.1%
59.8%
58.7"/"
45.6/o
43.6%
51 .8o/o

75.O/"
60.3%
39.0%
60.1ol"
33.1"/"
43.5/"

34
21
4
1 3
3
39
52
1 5
6
36
32
1 1
1 7
40
31
26

3,365
5,478
9,068
1,632
1,593
1 , 7 1 7
6,354
12,522
15,992
5,971
2,234
3,266
2,322
3,307
1,354

1,207
2,949
3,581
548
577
804

2,938
3,828
8,075
2,933
952

1,992
1,377
1,685
655
992

35.9%
53.8%
39.5"/o
33.6%
36.2o/"
46.8/"
46.20/"
30.60lo

5O.5/"
49.1o/o

42.60/o

61.O/o

59.3%
51.0"/o
48.40/"

52.6/o

93.9"/o
96.4y"
88.0%
93.3%
92.1o/o

95.9"/"
97.5/o
95.7"/"
93.8olo
91 .0olo
90.7o/"
88.51"
92.6/"
93.1"/"
89.2o/"
94.41o
95.6%
99.0olo
93.9%
87.77"
N.2o/"

93.2y"
91 .7o/o
89.7o/"
96.2/"
90.5%
88.9%
90.9%
93.1o/o
94.9/"

728

1 , 1 7 0

1 . 1 8 8

6,880
2,715
2,580
18,791
2,O77
2,957
4,468
5,126
3,126
2,830
3,878
7,647
2,327
3,726
4,743

93.9olo

1
22
23
7
53
27
37
1 0
5
1 2
25
41
43
51
33
29
49
1 9
1 4
2
24
54
47
28
38
48
I
44
50
42
30
1 6

WV CHIP Enrollment Report
July 2OO7

county Pop. TotalcHlP Totat Medicaid Total
county 2005 Est. Enrollment Enrollment cHlp/Medicaid Enrollment
Rankino (0-18 Yrs) Jul-07 Jul-07 EnrpllFent ,o4.,of Pooulation

ATTACHMENT 1

Total % # Children Est. #
Insured lnsured Uninsured
3l2OO2* Rankinoi Elioiblei

1

Page 1



County
Rankino

Upshur
Wayne
Webster
Wetzel
Wirt
Wood
Wyoming

County Pop.
2005 Est.
(0-18 Yrs)

4,956
9,1 76
2,020
3,732
1,268
19,063
5,092

TotalMedicaid
Enrollment

Jul-07

2,227
4,168
1,094
1,645
566

7,726
2,811

July 2007

Total
CHIP/Medicaid

Enrollmerlt

2,633
4,738
1,289
1,872
698

8,820
3,244

CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment

% of Pgoulalion

53.1Y"
51.6%
63.8%
50.2/"
55.1%
46.3%
63.7V"

465%

t
I
T
T
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T
I
I
I

WV CHIP Enrollment Report

TotalCH|P
Enrollment

Jul.07

406
570
195
227
132

1,094
433

Totals 382,490 24,833 153,053 177,886

'Based on data from "Health Insurance in West Virginia: The Children's Report" - a survey by
The lnstitute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

""There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according to the rcsutts
ot the survey sampling none were tound.

Hrffi

;m

ofr

ilttlf dO$rt !t rJ

Flr;i-$ dGfi*ru hr*

FlfirtCChb'b||*

lfilrdchEU|lutf

ATTACHMENT 1

Total % # Children
Insured Insured
312002. Rqnkinoi

90.4% 46
87.7% 55
94.7% 18
92.50/" 35
96.3% I
90.5% 45
94.0% 20

93.4%

Est. #
Uninsured
Eligible"

547
1,034
103
334
46

1,624
231

22,446

Page2
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ATTACHMENT 2
West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2OO7 and June 30,2006

(Modlf ied Accrual Basis)

Revenues:
FederalGrants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
lnvestment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections.
TotalClaims

General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (U nder) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

June 30, 2007

36,393,823
8,677,528

11,433
168.566

45.251.349

June 30, 2006

3'1,878,421
9,070,795

0
53.036

41.002.252

Variance

4,s',t5,402
(393,267)

11,433
1 15.530

4.249.097

14o/o
-4Vo

218%

,t0%

10,446,632
9,403,916
8,521,422
4,987,934
4,491,6',11
1,545,992
1,250,099

883,943
484,416
359,g3g
348,681
1 3 1  , 1 5 5

047.8941
42j07.844

462,360
1,925,169

304,118
174,',|6',1
109.132

2.974.939

45.082.783

168,566

1.027.377

1.195.943

9,986,991
8,722,688
7,849,298
4,787,135
2,757,505
1,572,472
1,229,655

659,722
352,985
225,694
307,361
102,292

(441.856)
38.111.932

455,119
1,883,219

296,682
94,18rit

108.081
2.837.2U

40.949.216

53,036

974.UI

1.O27.377

459,641
68',t,228
672,124
200,799

1,734,106
(26,480)
20,443

224,221
131,431
'134,254

41,320
28,863

(306.038)
3.995.912

7,241
41,949
7,436

79,978
1.051

137.655

4.133.568

115,530

53.036

168-566

5%
8o/o

9o/"

4%
63/"
-2o/o

2%
34/"
37%
59%
'130/o

28%
69"/"
lOYo

P/"
2o/"
3o/o

85/o
1 %
5%

1Oo/o

218/"

5o/o

13%

. Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Ghildren's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154

For the Month Ended June 30, 2(Xt7
(Accrual Basis)

@

Funds lnvested

Interest Earned

Total

$3,747,094

168,566

$3,915,660

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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WV DEPART]TIENT OF HEALTH AND HUIIAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2OO7 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As ofAugust 8,2007

11 Months Actuals 1 Months Remaining

MONTH OF MAY 2OO7

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg. Bal. 7101106 (508411020 prior mth)

MATCHING FUNDS
Medical Services
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403i940)
Tertiary Funding (04031 547 )
Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405187 1)
Trust Fund Appropriation (51 85/1 89)
Provider Tax (5090/1 89)
Gertified Match
Reimbursables ( ' '

CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

$2,000,635,425 $305,349,865 $2,305,985

646 1.993.132 5.427.369 18.560

$87,425,061

ACTUALS
5t1t07
Thru

5t31t07
25,891,648

41,717,959
216,333
258,833

0
0
0

13,800,000
1,927,430

73,893

$83,886,096
154,197,769

ACTUALS
Year-To-Date

Thru
5131lO7
$22,969,601

352,687,729
2,379,667
3,097,'167

12,550,000
10,300,000

0
143,659,353
20,175,038

3,508,466
(8,654,944)

$562,672,077

1,437,963

PROJECTED
6t1t2007

Thru
06t30t07

41,717,958
216,333
258,833

0
0

30,556,594
11,940,647
2,705,972

8,654,944
$96,051,281

$207,707,569

TOTAL

SFY2OOT

$22,969,601

394,405,687
2,596,000
3,356,000

12,550,000
10,300,000
30,556,594

155,600,000
22,881,010

5,099,481
0

$660,314,373

$1 ,645,670,917

$15,436,979 $7,502,565

Note: Proj. FMAP (06'- 72.99% applicable July - Sept.2006) (07'-72.82% applicable Oct.2006 - June 2007)
(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.

5
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2OO7 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
As of August 8, 2007

EXPENDITURES:
Inpatient Hospital Services
Inpatient Hospital Services - DSH Adjustment Payments
Mental Health Facilities
Mental Health Facilities - DSH Adjustment Payments
Nursing Facility Services
Intermediate Care Facilities - Public Providers
Intermediate Care Facilities - Private Providers
Physicians Services
Outpatient Hospital Services
Prescribed Drugs
Drug Rebate Offset - NationalAgreement
Drug Rebate Offset - State Sidebar Agreement
DentalServices
Other Practitioners Services
Clinic Services
Lab & Radiological Services
Home Health Services
Hysterectomies/Steri I izations
Pregnancy Terminations
EPSDT Services
Rural Health Clinic Services
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part A Premiums
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part B Premiums
120o/o - 134o/o Of Poverty
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Managed Care
Organizations (MCO)
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Group Health Plan
Payments
Home & Community-Based Services (MRyDD)
Home & Community-Based Services (Aged/Disabled)
Community Supported Living Services
Personal Care Services

Prov2007_val ues(2007-08-08).xls

(116,033,
(2e,528 (29,276,

223,854,909
53,916,150
36,085,565
20,354,226

402,903,863
160

53,642,336
126,950,184
93,921,521

378,095,030
(112,878,531

38,320,543
20,069,824
46,750,545
13,045,112
26,490,072

682,237

3,450,995
7,652,987

17,903,197
61,584,326
2,861,904

213,950,846

289,548

185,607,767
60,658,000

27,037,173

248,593,096
53,935,110
42,090,761
18,887,045

416,786,290

59,538,870
117,945,02',1
103,013,506
310,458,195

40,972,725
21,174,205
37,478,034
13,892,145
27,896,140

693,464
39,092

10,881,433
7,621,694

17,191 ,600
64,000,000

241,784,020

346,380

207,361,030
59,874,724

36,554,021

1 -

23,903,1
13,483,
4,047,1
4 ,721,761

34,732,191

4,961,5
11,340
9,905,1

29,851,7
(3,626,044
(4,611,071

3,939
2,035,981
3,603
1,335,7
2,682,321

1

1,432

20,148

28

19,938,561
5,757,1

15,282,843
13,567,949
4,064,169
4,690,354

33,875,053

4,833,392
11,054,253
9,929,959

31,285,228
(284,41
(758,817

3,487,864
1,900,865
4,486,452

787,528
2,753,556

48,587

238,022
636,885

1,398,772
5,610,459

299,668
28,397,579

28,134

18,970,173
5,527,942

3,424,626

202,338,678
54,227,942
37,347,018
18,800,405

378,637,025

53,922,206
120,813,565
90,874,795

284,075,850
(85,802,104
(30,e45,
34,214,512
18,934,717
37,658,726
7,345,015

25,668,041
543,051

2,291,867
6,149,466

15,333,298
57,375,111
3,179,033

220,178,369

331,021

183,275,342
51,676,455

38
33,939,797

46,254,418
(292,832

4,743,743
86,640

38,149,265

5,616,664
(2,868,544
12,138,711
26,382,345

(30,231,296
1,669,150
6,758,213
2,239,488
(180,692

6,547,130
2,229,099

150,413
39,092

8,589,566
1,472,228
1,858,302
6,624,889

(3,179,033
21,605,651

15,359

24,085,688
8,198,269

(38
2,614,224

3,7

Year To-Date
Thru

05t3'v07

3,514,81
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2OO7 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
As of August 8, 2007

I I I ,  I I I IT I r

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus: Reimbursables (1)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
J

(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.

MONTHOF MAY 2OO7 TOTAL TOTAL ESTIMATEDACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED

Targeted Case Management Services
Primary Care Case Management Services
Hospice Benefits
Federally Qualified Health Center
Other Care Services
Less: Recoupments
NET EXPENDITURES:

Collections: Third Party Liability (line 9A on CMS-64)
Collections: Probate (line 98 on CMS-64)
Collections: ldentified through Fraud & Abuse Effort
9C on CMS-64)
Collections: Other (line 9D on CMS-64)

Plus: Medicaid Part D Expenditures
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expenditures

( l ine

SFY2OO6 sFY2007
Current
Month
Mav-07

Gurrent
Month
Mav-07

Year To-Date
Thru

05131107

06/01/07
Thru

06/30/07
9,026,219

599,865
6,545,960

17,133,735
117,082,516

0

9,285,672
796,780

9,357,560
1 6 , 6 8 1 , 0 1 0

132,236,166

892,853
66,398

899,765
1,603,943

12,715,016

6 0 1 , 3 1 4
61,752

1,017,093
1,412,035

10,957,203
( 1 5 1 . 5 9 9

7,195,739
676,845

8,853,349
14,412,643

116,766,433
(2.385.898

2,089,933
119,935
504,211

2,268,367
15,469,733
2.385.898

2,124,059.808 2,182,055,749 216,489,36t 219.434.875 1,967,902,559 214,153,190

(6,144,253
(1  17 ,505

(246

(7,731,974

(3,454,934"
(36,2061

(389,3281

(4,511,742"

3,454,934
36,206

389,328

4,511,742

8,942,213 29.504,480 2.458,70i 2,478.100 26.094.456 3.410.024
4.507.995 3,500,000 336.53r 411,465 4,200,930 (700.930

Prov2007_values(2007-08-08).xls 2
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BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 Medicaid Approved Claims Report
As of August 8, 2007

SFY 2OOG
SFY 2OO7 TENTATIVE

REF* CMS 64 Cateoory Of Service JUL-SEP 2OO€ ocT-DEC 200€ JAN-MAR 2OO7 APR-MAY 2OO7 Year to Date
1 A lnoatient Hosoital Services 229,707,885 59,004,884 45.420.674 66,749,428 33,535,794 204,710.780
1 B Inpatient Hosoital Services - DSH 53,908,979 13.487.307 13,398.746 13.766.769 13.567.949 54.220.771
2A Mental Health Facilities 39.229.124 9.61  1 .035 9,654,320 10,474,752 7,544,280 37,284,387
28 Mental Health Facilities - DSH 20,354,226 4,707,635 4.689.840 4.712.576 4.690.354 18.800.405
3 Nursino Facilitv Services 393.536.290 97.869.357 102,858,858 1 0 1 , 8 1 1 , 1 3 8 68.890.024 371,429.377

48 Intermediate Care Facilities - Private
Providers

53,659,229 14,866,833 14,906,183 14,332,092 9,786,832 53,891,940

5 Phvsicians Services 131,707,310 22,184,181 27,917,656 31,403,555 22.503.939 104.009.331
6 Outoatient Hosoital Services 98,443,210 24.854.20',1 24.036.809 26.181.656 17.307.503 92,380,169
7 Prescribed Druqs 378.942.276 73.996.679 79.099.520 82.648.402 51,514,783 247.259.344
7 Part D Premium - State Onlv 13.703.710 7,036.703 6.973.263 9.606.390 4,912,814 28.529.170

7p.1 ruq Rebate Offset - National f i12.874.19: {31 .036.177 Q3,748,198' (23,588,007t (a,416,76L1 (96.789.143
742 )rug Rebate Offset - State Q9.533,31i (6.167.7381 ff.473.084 (2.805_5351 .189 .0
ill 142.407.505\: (37,203,915) rc1.221.282 (26.393.542 n22.978,143',,
ilt \ET DRUG COST 250.238.481 43,829,467 54.851.50'1 65,861,250 84,587,001 249.129.219
8 )entalServices 39.749.744 9.747.640 10.030.108 8,754,914 6,627j28 35,159,790
9 Sther Practitioners Services 22,526,001 5,011,125 4.708.250 5.290.755 3.347.967 18.358.097
10 3linic Services 37.348.651 7.646.097 8,289,028 9,205,518 5,973,458 31,114,101
1 1 -ab & Radiolooical Services 12,71 ' , t ,427 4,266,918 4.334.075 4.531.502 2.337,635 15.470j30
1 2 Home Health Services 29.135.956 6.685.878 6,548,543 8,638,345 4,575,689 26,448,455
13 -lysterectomies/Sterilizations 693.327 156.636 161,379 132.905 73,330 524.250
1 4 rreonancv Termination 347.900 64.402 34.849 84,150 31,533 214,934
1 5 EPSDT Services 6,954,084 6,283,348 5.972.258 507.684 409.300 13.172.590
1 6 Rural Health Clinic Services 8.033.096 1.690.077 1.651.481 1,790,771 1 , 1 0 1 , 3 8 4 6,233,713

174 Medicare - Part A Premiums 18,143,564 2,784,018 4,185,821 4,245,061 2,833,830 14.048.730
17B Medicare - Part B Premiums 60.608.011 10,649.879 16.255.310 17.02',t.684 11.729.637 55,656,510
18A Manaqed Care Orqanizations 213.951.922 60,065,446 68,259,290 53,713,498 42,223,686 224,261.920
18CGroup Health Plan Pavments 289.547 85.876 0 159.219 104.189 349.284
1 9 lome & Community-Based Services

:MR/DD)
185,718,505 46,908,117 47,174,803 53,073,494 36,292,008 183,448,422

20 Home & Community-Based Services
(Aoed/Disabled)

60,771,882 13,700,224 13,512,164 14,314,401 10,158,257 51,685,046

23 Personal Care Services 26.844.048 8,931,805 8,741,934 8,865,553 6,370,216 32.909.508
24 Tarqeted Case Manaoement 9 ,487,138 2125.578 2.022.280 1.906.926 1.221.508 7.276.292
25 Primary Care Case Manaqement 596.073 187.035 234,9't5 186.249 67,686 675.885
26 Hosoice Benefits 6.762,433 2.525.227 2.043.527 2.869.003 1.831.407 9.269.164

ApprovedClai msReport(2007-08-08)a.xls 1
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BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 Medicaid Approved Glaims Report
As ofAugust8,2007

This report's dala is pBpar€d bas€d on clalms received and appov€d tor payment (Modlfled Accural basis of Accounting). Thgrefore, the d€ta presented in
thls repofl will not match the CMS44 Quaatorly Reports which are pr€par€d on a cash basis.

The following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Expenditures related to VW's Part-D Premium
(clawback) payments.

- SFY 2006 Total adjusted as the result of a formula error.

sFY 2006 SFY 2OO7 TENTATIVE
REF#CMS 64 Cateoorv Of Service JUL-SEP 2006 ocT-DEC 2006 JAN-MAR 2OO7 APR-MAY 2OO7 Year to Date
28 Federallv Qualified Health Center 17,851,263 3.423.360 3.928.153 4.478.179 2,746,777 14,576,469
29 Cther Care Services 1 1 1 . 6 3 5 . 0 1 2 28,700,010 30,004,526 27,072,764 18.010.501 103.787.801

Unclassified 28.398 2 1 1 , 6 1 1 53 (20 0 211,644
ill TOTALS - 2,140,972,716 512,265,207 535.827.334 562.135.771 364.161.994 1.974.390.306

sFY 2006 SFY 2OO7 TENTATIVE
REF#CMS 64 Catesory Of Service JUL-SEP 2006 ocT-DEC 2006 JAN-MAR 2OO7 APR-MAY 2OO7 Year to Date

7 Medicaid Prescribed Druqs 378,942.276 73.996.679 79.099.520 82,648,402 51,514,783 287,259,384
7,2 Medicare Part D (Estimated) 56.372.986 28,946,904 28,506,512 40 ,013 ,131 20.463,157 117.929.704
ilt Estimated Medicaid & Medicare

Prescribed Druq Pavments
435,315,262 102,943,583 107,606,032 122,661,533 71,977 ,940 405,189,088

ApprovedClai msReport(2007-08-08)a.xls - 2 -
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This Month $12,867,000
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WnSr VrncrNra Boano or TnTASURY INVNSTMENTS
Tne EcoxoMrc Srnrr

JuNn 2007

Housing Slump, Trade Deficit Hold Back Eeonomic Growth

The U.S. unemployment rate remained, at 4.5%o in June as U.S. job growth accelerated. Job growth increased by
132,000 in June, more than predicted. During the first quarter, the U.S. economy grew at afrnalized0.T%o annual growth
rate, the slowest pace in four
years, restrained by the housing
slump and a larger trade deficit.
The previous GDP estimate for
the first quarter was 0.6%.
Consumer spending remained
the key drivero expanding at a
4.2Yo annrnl pace in the first
quarter. Home constuction fell
at an annual rate of 15.8% after
contracting by 19.8% in the
fourth quarter of 2006. U.S.
consrfmer prices rose 0.7% n
May, the biggest increase since
Seplember 2005, led by a jump
in gasoline costs. The core CPl,
which excludes food and energy,
rose 0.lo% in May and 2.2o/o fot
the trailing twelve months. The
Producer Price lndex rose more
than forecast in May, jumping
0.9% on higher fuel costs.

CD Auction Success Continues

The first CD auction held under the newly expanded schedule continued the
ongoing success of the program. The July auction garnered $64 million in bids
for the $25 million offered. The program places short term investment funds
with the higbest bidding West Virginia banks. The competitive bidding results
in additional interest earnings for the state. The auction has deposited more than
$153 million since its inception last year and has earned more than $4 million to
date. Awards were issued to the following banks:

BB&T - Charleston $5,000,000
Chase Bank - Charleston $2,000,000
Citizens National Bank - Berkeley Springs $2,500,000
Fifth Thfud Bank- Huntington $1,000,000
Freedom Bank,lnc. - Betingon $5,000,000
Harrison County Bank - Lost Creek $4,500,000
United Bank, lnc. - Parkersburg $5,000,000

The next CD auction will be September 12,2007

Excluding food and energy costs, prices climbed 0.2%o. The PPI rose 4.lYo from May 2006 while the core PPI only rose
1.6%o from a year earlier. Housing starts fell 3.7% lnMay as sluggish demand has created a large inventory of unsold new
homes. Sales of previously owned homes also fell in May to the lowest level in almost four years. The housing recession
is the worst since l99l and continues to be the biggest threat, but has yet to spill over much into other parts of the
economy.

For the month of June, Treasury yields shifted higher across the curve with the exception of the 6-month and 2-
year Treasuries, which fell between I and 5 bps to 4.94% and 4.860/o, respectively. The yield curve remained slightly

inverted at the short end ofthe curve. The 3'year
Treasury yield rose only 2 bps in June to 4.88o/o,
while the 5-year Treasury picked up 7 bps to
4.92%. The l0-year Treasury yield rose the most
for the month, increasing 14 bps to 5.02%o as tbe
30-year Treasury yield rose I I bps to 5.12%o. The
yield spread between the 30-year Treasury and the
2-year Treasury widened to 27 bps.

Year-to-date in 2007, 90-Day T-bills
have earned 2.54yo, while l-3 Year Govemment
Bonds have returned 2.13%. For the last 12
months, T-bills outperforrned with a 5.20% return
as l-3 Year Government Bonds eamed 5.08%.



West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of June 30,2007

Cash Liouiditv
0.6006

0.50%

O.6t7o

0 30%

o200h

0.'10%

0 00%

=€, f89AE$EFg;
*FY2007Actual
-"O- FY2006Aclual

Benchmarks:
--x-- Citigroup 90 day T.bill Index + '15bps

----*--iMoney Net Money Martet Index

Govt tonev terket
0 500/6

0 450/0

o 400/0

0 350/0

0.30%

ozsVo

o200t

0 15olo

o 100/0

0 050/0

0 000/0

EEa '8 iAE$s"*gg
*FY2007Actual
- - o -.FY2006Actual

Benchmarks:
--i/.- Citigroup 90 day T{ill Index
----*-iMoney Net leloney Market Index

Enhenced Yield
1.0Doh

0 80%

0.60%

0,40%

o20%

0 00%

(o 20./.',

(0 40%)

Summary of Value and Earnings (nrhousands)

Asset Value

Fiscal
June Net YTD Net
lncome lncome
(Loss) (Loss)

Cash Liquidity
Gov't Money Market
Enhanced Yield
Loss Amortization
Loans
Participant Accounts

$ 2,071,394
229,917
229,727
154;277
130,578
107,670

$ 9,936
1,003

857
207
475
389

$ 12,867

$ 103,892
10,860
13,231
8,334
1,842
3,601

$ 141,760$ 2,923,563

Percent of Total Net Asset Value

lPanicipant Accounts, 

I
l Loans ,4  2% j

OLoss Amortization,
5.0Yo

trEnhanc€d Yeld,
7 5o/"

lcot't Money Market,
LOo/o

lCash Liquidity,
7 1 5o/"

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (pereentase of Asset vatru)

Gash Liquiditv Pool Enhanced Yield Pool

U.S. Govt
Mortgage
Backed
tssues,
3.12o/o

Short
Term

lssues,
85.90%

Short
Term

lssues,
8.9s%

i Corporate corporate
i Asset Bonds,
L Backed g3.87oh

lssues,
2O 41Yo

Gov't Monev Market Pool
U S
Gov't

Agency
Bonds,
2946%

Short
Term

lssues,
70.ilo

U S .
Treasury US Govt

lssues, - Agency

24.41% / Bonds,



WEST VIR.GINIA BO.MO OT TNNISURY INVESTMENTS

SCHNNULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NNr ASSETS -

UNAUDITEI)

Juns 30,2007
(INfffiasAMDs)

Gocnrat
Morcy Enhanced
Mrr&et Yield (Xher Pools

Cerl
LhuHttv

.r-.-.-t-

Prrtkiprnt
Directed
Ac+oUntt-Aerc8

Investments:
At amo,rtized cost
At fair value

Collateral for securities loaned
Other assets
Total assets

Lhbflfrnc.
Payable for securities loaned
Other liabililies
Total liabilities
Net Asctr

Invcrtmt hcomc
Interest and dividends
Securities lending income
Net accretion (amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Total investrnent income

Expenrcr
Fees
Securities lending borrower rcbates
Total expenses
Net investment income

Net realized gain (loss)
from investments

Net increase (decrease)
in fair value of investments

Net gain (loss) from investments
Net increese (decreere) in aet
assets from operationr

Distributions to par{icipents

Participent activity
Purchases, reinvestment of units

and contributions
Redemptions and withdrawals
Net increase (decreese) in net
essc$ frcnt prticipent ectivity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning ofperiod
Net rscets et end of period

907 $ 480 $
305
78 555

$ 2,077,831 $ 229,55t $ 130,231 S 46,269
s 228,920 154,277 60,667

357,574 55,233 43,869

. J,U2 , 397 1,823 352 735
2,439,247 2t5,lEl 274,612 294,960 107,671

5 t367,853 55,2U 44,885 5 I
$ 2,071,394 S Lp,9l7 $ 229,727 $ 284,855 $ 107,670

- f - - - -

357,574
10.279-

$ 3,988
l,4u
5,97 |

11,423

213
1,278
t,491
9,932

55,233

$ 503
189
503

I ,195

43,869
I ,016

421

(10)

1,290 1,035 4l I

23
t69
r92

1,003
3t2
978

5
I,030

I
410

I24
288

9,936

9,936

1,003

1,003

924

857

475

712,661 24,146
839,388 40,973

(126,727\ (15.8271

475

924

(126,727) (t6,827) 803 682 (7,840)
2,198,121 246,744 2]8,924 294,173 115,510

$ 2,071,394 $ 229,9t7 $ 229,727 $ 284,855 $ 107,670
E - r ! - ! - -



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND F'INANCE

August 21,2007

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of July 29.2007. minutes

2. Committee Reports/Requests:

3. Monthly/OuarterlyReportsDistribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Ouarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA, BRIM and CHIP - Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration

5. Discussion of PEIA's Contract With Advantra

6. MonthlVOuarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources:
Medicaid Report - Martha lAalker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

7. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Robert
Fergason, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration

8. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

9. Vision Share: Tom Haywood

10. Other Business

11. Scheduled Interim Dates: September 9 - l1 (Martinsburg)
October 7 - 9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11
January 6 - 8,2008

12. Adjournment



Tape: August 2I,2007

Speaker Thompson: Call the meeting to order, clerk will take a silent roll. First item on the
agenda is approval of the July 29,2007 minutes.

President: So move.

Speaker Thompson: Senate President moves approval of the minutes. All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker Thompson: Oppose? The I's have it. Minutes are approved. Second on the agenda is
the committee reports. We have a limited time here to do some things today, if the members
don't have a problem with it what I would like to do is receive these reports and hold up
questions until the next meeting on any of these reports. Any objection? Then we will get
straight to the discussion of the PEIA Contract with Advantra. Who is here to speak regarding
Advantra?

Secretary Ferguson: I have with me Ted Cheatham, the Executive Director of PEIA, he is going
to give a little quick background of where we started with unfunded liabilities, how we got the
MAPD and where we stand todav.

Ted Cheatham: Thank you for having us and giving us the opporfunity to talk about the issues
going on with PEIA today. I will take you back in time to 2006 the state of WV high (?) public
resource advisory group, known as PRAG, to assess the OPEB liability for the state of WV (?)
45. OPEB being other post employment benefits (not clear on tape) which primarily health
insurance we are offering to people who retire from the state of WV. That liability was assessed
in 2006 at $8 billion and they recommended a plan of action for the state of action for the state of
WV and notably PEIA to undertake to address those liabilities. They had a two prong plan. First
was, reduce the benefits for the retirees. They recommended we take the retirees from a pretty
much 100% paid program into a plan very similar to the active employees where they would have
a $1000 out ofpocket co-pays and co-insurance and deductibles. Second thing they
recommended was that we put people into a medicare advantage prescription drug progftlm or
MAPD is the term that is being bantered around today. We took both of their suggestions at full
100% and we took them out to public hearing in November/December 2006 for public comment.
After public comment with a lot of concern by retirees we changed the recommendations, took it
to the PEIA board. It was unanimously approved for a new plan for this year beginning in July.
Those changes, first off, there were plan changes to the retirees. Retirees effectively have a $10
co-pay for physician offrce visit, $20 for specialty visit, $50 emergency room co-pay and20o/o
co-insurance on lab services and hospital services up to a maximum of $500 out of pocket on the
medical side. So it was about half of what was initially proposed by PRAG that was approved by
the finance board. To off-set that change which we thought was a significant impact on our
retirees, who have not have a cost of living increase and expressed their concerns about being
able to afford to pay for co-payments. They were also given a$22 a month refund or reduction in
their monthly premium to off-set those additional out of pocket expenditures. The second



program change that was made was to change non-preferred pharmacy co-pay from $30 to $50,
those were the changes we made to the plan. Please understand that when I go forward whether
retirees would stay with PEIA or go to medicare advantage program, the plan of benefits that I
just described is the plan of benefits they would get because the plan of benefits changed.
Second suggestion is the MAPD, again moving to the medicare advantage prescription drug
program that was universally approved by the finance board unanimously and we put that out for
RFP in January of 2007 was awarded to Coventry, advantage freedom contract in March and we
began the implementation. I just need to take one moment that Coventry Health Care who does
medicare advantage and the staff at PEIA did a very, very good job in implementing and putting
that program together in a short space of time to make this happen by July 1". The final thing we
did for the retirees still concemed about the affordability of this change to the retirees is the
finance board aggressively redesigned the retiree assistance program so that people under 250%
of the poverty level with more than 15 years of service could get premium reductions as well as
co-pay and co-insurance assistance and lower out of pocket. That is where we are today. We at
this point have moved 37,000 retirees to Coventry's Advantra Freedom program in an MAPD.
There is three on going issues which is probably why you want to talk to me today. So let me
highlight what those are. The first one and the big one is that we changed the plan of benefits. I
am getting a lot of calls from retirees, literally thousands of calls from retirees saying I now have
to pay for a physician's visit, I now have to pay when I go to the doctor. I now have more out of
pocket expenses and the answer is yes that is a true statement. You've got a $15, excuse me a
$22 premium reduction but you do have out of pocket expenses for physician co-pays and co-
insurance under the plan change that was made July 1. It has nothing to do with Advantra
Freedom. The retirees are saying it is Advantra Freedom's fault that it is a lousy plan because
they have to pay now and that is not the issue. The issue is the plan was changed. Has nothing to
do with Advantra Freedom. Second thing we are getting a call on, again the third tear drug co-
pay changed from $30 to $50. I assure you over 2000 - 3000 letters were mailed to both active
employees and retirees that were affected by this change. Anybody that was on a $30 drug that
needed a change that the co-pay was going to change to $50 was notified that, that change was
going to occur July l't based on the Board's recommendation and here is a substitute drug that is
available to you at a lower co-pay please see your physician and see if you can change to another
drug. The third issue which is also significant is Access. There have been some Access issues.
Most notably today the largest Access issues for this plan is the state of Florida. That is where
we are hearing most of the issues in Florida. If you have had any calls from any constituents in
Florida, that is where we are getting it. There was several pockets in Florida that have been
issues. We have established specific criteria based on wellness of the patient, need for on going
continued treatment based on medical conditions, access to physicians and Coventry Health Care
is calling physicians, we are asking each member to give us the rulmes of all the doctors they see
and their facilities and we are calling, they are outreaching to those physicians and facilities to try
to get them into Advantra Freedom. Some of the reasons for you to understand, this is a fee for
service product which means there is no physician contracts involved. They present their
Advantra Freedom card, Coventry pays medicare reimbursement and it should be done. Some
doctors offices don't recognize the card and think they need a contract and when Coventry calls
them and says no no it is medicare fee for service, all you need to do is give us this billing code
and we will pay it. Several physicians have done it and we have resolved ffiffiy, many people's
issues there. For those people that can not get resolved and some have not been resolved, we



have providing them with alternate coverage with PEIA. I think that is where we stand today. I
hope that was helpful.

Speaker: Questions? Gentleman of the 1't.

Delegate Delong: Thank you Mr. Chairman. I have seen copies of letters sent out that says
Advantra no longer covers renal failure. Can you tell me how that decision was arrived and how
it was approved?

Ted Cheatham: I am not aware of that at all. Renal failure, if you are in renal failure today your
typically staying with the PEIA program until you reach your 30 months qualification for
medicare and that is what happens. Renal failure initially for the first 30 months has to be
covered by the PEIA or another insurance before your eligible for CMS - medicare coverage.

Delegate Delong: Now I am confused cause I actually have copies of these letters sent out from
Advantra saying that renal failure is no longer covered. So what's...

Ted Cheatham: I will have to look into that and get back with you sir,I don't know.

Delegate Delong: Do you know, you talked a little bit about Florida. Aside from Florida, what
other states are you hearing from that are not accepting, for example I have heard although I have
not followed up on it are we having a problem as well with the Cleveland Clinic?

Ted Cheatham: Today we are not having a problem with the Cleveland Clinic. Cleveland Clinic
has got a letter of agreement with Coventry. They have received all the patients we have, that are
currently in treatment right now with the same is true with UPMC which is another major carrier
for us.

Delegate Delong: Thank you and then perhaps Mr. Chairman that this question may be better for
Mr. Ferguson, I am not sure. But the legislature had a, when we enacted this legislation had a
safety net to allow people to be taken back into PEIA if they were not receiving the proper
coverage. Can you tell me how many people that we have taken back into PEIA due to that
safety net that we had in legislation?

Secretary Ferguson: We can give you a rough number.

Ted Cheatham: 68

Delegate Delong: 68, how many people have applied or how many cases are ongoing that we are
looking into?

Ted Cheatham: There is about 50 active people that are looking for Access providers at the
moment.

Delegate Delong: Any, I guess that would be a very small percentage or any rough percentage



number?

Ted Cheatham: Yes sir, out of 37,000 retirees.

Secretary Ferguson: I think that is important to recognize that we have a communication issue on
board. We are diligently working on that. When this plan went out we had no less thanT direct
mails between PEIA and Coventry talking about this plan and how you use it. So when someone
says they are surprised when a card showed up in the mail then they haven't been reading over 6
pieces of mail that showed up before. But nonetheless, that doesn't relieve our responsibility.
We are tackling these things as they come in and again I think we have about 50 people that have
indicated that there is a problem, we assume that there are probably several hundred more that
haven't tried to get access to some of those pockets of resistance in NC and FL. Again, as we
communicate with those doctors and they understand that this is a medicare progftlm we are
resolving those. For those that can't be resolved we will take them back into PEIA. There is a
cost associated with that but right now it is a small cost. We are going to try and diligently work
and make the program work. Less than I o/ohadtrouble getting access out of 37,000. We take it
seriously, we are actively working the phones and for those, no one out there is being denied
coverage. They need to simply call us when it happens and we make sure they get coverage.

Delegate Delong: Just as a follow up I would like, I will get you copies of those letters but as
quickly as you can, I would like a follow up as this renal failure issue because I think it is odd
that people just arbitrarily get these letters that say a certain condition is no longer covered.
Thank you.

Ted Cheatham: Absolutely. If I may point out and probably wasn't clear. The other impact of
this medicare advantage transfer is that we have taken the OPEB liability from $8 billion down to
$3.4 billion for the state of WV. So it is workine.

Speaker: Delegate Armstead.

Delegate Armstead: Thank you Mr. Speaker. I am just wondering sir, if you have had any
conversations with, you talked about the Florida problem. Have you have any conversations with
your sister agency down there or any other medical associates or anyone to try to get any
assistance in educating doctors down there.

Ted Cheatham: Absolutely we have, we have actually solicited the assistance of both our medical
association and our hospital association here to talk with their counter parts. I personally have
talked to the MAYO clinic, personally wrote a letter to the CEO and have received a response
from the CEO of the MAYO clinic. So yes we have been actively involved. We have also
involved all the federal leadership, Senator Byrd, Senator Rockefeller and the three delegates are
also aware of the issues that we are facing and the access issues in Florida.

Delegate Armstead: Are they putting out anything maybe that all the doctors down in Florida, I
mean I am sure they have publications that go out and different things to them.



Ted Cheatham: I don't know what they are doing yet sir. But we are trying to outreach to people
and we did prepare a letter for Senator Byrd to send to the centers for medicaid and medicare
services as well.

Delegate Armstead: Thank you. Thank you Mr. Speaker.

Speaker: Delegate Caputo.

Delegate Caputo: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Of the 68 that were put back under the PEIA plan
are they spread out throughout the country or is there a portion of them in one state, a large
portion of them?

Ted Cheatham: Yeah, they are primarily in Florida and North Carolina.

Delegate Caputo: Could you outline what some of the problems are and why they were put back
into PEIA, I don't need you to go into great detail but just some basic problems.

Ted Cheatham: A great example is the MAYO clinic in Florida was having some issues with
Access and we had some patients that had some ongoing treatment with the MAYO clinic that
was very serious medical conditions that needed to get assistance and it was not appropriate to
change physicians and to change facilities in mid treatment so we brought them back to PEIA.

Delegate Caputo: So for an individual who is having problems to get back into PEIA, do they
need to make application or how is that process?

Ted Cheatham: They absolutely do. For the people that we have identified in specific zip codes,
like NC that are having an Access issue, we have sent a letter to them to say we understand there
are Access issues in your region and we offer you other coverage if you'd like to do that fill out
this form and return it to us. Because they have to do a positive opt out, out of medicare.

Delegate Caputo: And then, then it is determined by whom if they are accepted back into PEIA?

Ted Cheatham: Ultimately it is PEIA's decision.

Delegate Caputo: The board or?

Ted Cheatham: The staff at PEIA, it is an administrative decision, yes.

Delegate Caputo: Has anyone been denied that you know of.

Ted Cheatham: No sir.

Delegate Caputo: So we have reached out to our retirees all across the country or just in certain
problem areas?



Ted Cheatham: Just in the problem areas.

Delegate Caputo: Do you intend to reach out to the employees?

Ted Cheatham: I intend to reach out to the people in the problem areas and we have identified
two or three more specific areas in Florida that we need to send letters to those people to bring
them other coverage options.

Delegate Caputo: Thank you.

Speaker: Are there any further questions by members of the Committee? If not thank you. Is
Tom Haywood here?

Audience: We were told to take him off the asenda.

Speaker: Ok that is fine we were unclear that is the reason I asked. Senator Hunter.

Senator Hunter: Thank you Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee. As a co-chair along with
Delegate Iaquinta and Delegate Fleischauer of the Veterans' Affairs Interim Committee we had
passed a resolution to present to you. A proposal for us to negotiate final contract with WVU to
do a survey of returning veterans. Basically a survey will talk to them about problems that they
have, services that they are receiving etc. and recommendations from the returning veterans from
Iraq and Afganastan. There is about 6000 of them that have been retumed that served over there
and give us some ideas of what we might be recommending that could be done to help them and
their families and their children etc. when they return. The estimate which is not final, says I'll
have to negotiate the final contract from WVU is for $21,558 of which they are matching almost
$6000 with staff support you know for that proposal. We'd like to request approval for the
project so it can go forward so we can gather the data and get it back in time before the next
session.

President: Speaker and I move that the Committee authorize payment $21,500 toward the study
(inaudible)

Speaker: Questions on the Senate Presidents motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Opposed? The I's have it, the motion adopted. Any further business to come before the
Committee? Delegate Delong

Delegate Delong: I wondered if we could get Senator Hunter to answer a question from me. I
apologize somewhat unrelated but I thought while I had you hear you may or may not know the
answer to this. I am sure you are familiar with this, the efforts to bring in the veterans cemetary to
WV. Do you know Senator, whether or not, I have not been able to get a straight answer on this,
I know that there is federal monev that we have to build the cemetarv" is there money out there



that has been earmarked or identified to maintain it? To your knowledge?

Senator Hunter: I don't know. I don't know the answer to that question.

Delegate Delong: Well perhaps we can...perhaps Mr. Chairman we can get Larry Lynch to come
to the next meeting if the agenda would allow for it to address that.

Senator Hunter: I do know Mr. Chairmanthat, that was one of the issues that we had hoped to
take up during the interims and of course the meeting was cancelled so we weren't able to do that
so I think we will probably be doing that atthe next interim session ourself and we could report
to you if that is more convenient for the Committee.

Delegate Delong: Ok that would be fine, Mr. Lynch being here wouldn't be necessary then.
Thank you.

Speaker: Any further business to come before the Committee? Next meeting is in Maninsburg,
scheduled interim dates September 9-llth. Senate President moves that we adjourn, all in favor
say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it we adjourn.
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance
West Virginia tegislature
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
State Capitol Complex
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Dear Members:

During the Select Committee B-Veterans' Issues interim meeting on June 4, 2007, the
Committee adopted a motion to request the Joint Committee authorize payment for a survey of West
Virginia veterans. Dr. Virginia Majewski, Chairperson, Division of Social Work, West Virginia
University, submitted a preliminary cost estimate of $21,558.

Thank you for your consideration of and attention to this request.

Sincerely,
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